
McAlester City Council
NOTICE OF MEETING

Regular Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, May 8, 2012 - 6:00 pm

McAlester City Hall- Council Chambers
28 E. Washington

Steve Harrison Mayor
Weldon Smith Ward One
Vacant Ward Two
Travis Read Ward Three
Robert Karr Ward Four
Buddy Garvin Ward Five
Sam Mason, Vice Mayor Ward Six

Peter J. Stasiak City Manager
William J. Ervin City Attorney
Cora M. Middleton City Clerk

This agenda has been posted at the McAlester City Hall, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on
the City website: www.cityofmcalester.com within the required time frame.

The Mayor and City Council request that all cell phones and pagers be turned off or set to vibrate. Members of the
audience are requested to step outside the Council Chambers to respond to a page or to conduct a phone
conversation.

The McAlester City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Sign interpretation or other special assistance for disabled
attendees must be requested 48 hours in advance by contacting the City Clerk's Office at 918.423.9300, Extension
4956.

CALL TO ORDER
Announce the presence of a Quorum.

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mother Stephanie Swinnea, All-Saints Episcopal Church

ROLLCALL

CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda. Residents must provide their
name and address. Council requests that comments be limited to five (5) minutes.

http://www.cityofmcalester.com


May 8, 2012 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 2 of5

CONSENT AGENDA
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by
one motion. There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

A. Approval of the Minutes from the April 10, 2012 Regular Meeting of the McAlester City
Council. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

B. Approval of the Minutes from the April 13,2012 Special Meeting of the McAlester City
Council. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

C. Approval of Claims for April 18 through May 1, 2012. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

D. Ratify a One (1) year Lease Number 131 between City of McAlester and First National
Bank for a 2009 M2-106 Freightliner tandem axle Truck VIN: 1FVHCYBS59DAN2552
and a 2009 M2-106 Freightliner tandem axle Truck VIN: IFVHCYBS39DAN2551. (Cora
Middleton, City Clerk)

E. Ratify a One (1) year Lease Number 134 between City of McAlester and First National
Bank for a 2006 Caterpillar D7Rll WDA S/N#AEC00983 and a 2000 AI-Jon Trash
Compactor S/N#13652 with all accessions and accessories. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

PUBLIC HEARING
All persons interested in any ordinance listed under Scheduled Business shall have an opportunity to be heard in accordance
with Article 2, Section 2.12(b) a/the City Charter.

• An Ordinance of the City of McAlester, Oklahoma, amending Ordinance No. 2392
which established the budget for fiscal year 2011-2012; repealing all conflicting
ordinances; providing for a severability clause; and declaring an emergency.

SCHEDULED BUSINESS

1. Consider, and act upon, an Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 2392 which established
the budget for fiscal year 2011-2012; repealing all conflicting ordinances; providing for a
severability clause; and declaring an emergency. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve the budget amendment ordinance.

2. Submittal of the Preliminary Annual Operating Budget for FY 2012/2013. (Toni Ervin,
Chief Financial Officerfor Peter]. Stasiak, City Manager)



May 8, 2012 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 3 of5

Executive Summary
Set a Special Workshop Session for May 15th to discuss and review the 201212013 Preliminary Budget.

3. Consider, and act upon, an Agreement with Liberty Pyrotechnics, LLC in the amount of
$13,495 for the 2012 Fireworks Display scheduled for July 4th

. (1v1elPriddy, Director if
Community Senices}

Executive Summary
Approve motion and sign agreement for the 2012 Firework Display with Liberty Pyrotechnics, LLC in the amount
of $13,495.00. Liberty is the lowest bidder and provides nearly twice the number of shots to be fired.

4. Consider, and act upon, an Agreement for Engineering Services with Meshek &
Associates, PLC for the analysis of the upper 640 acres of the Tributary C drainage basin
of Sandy Creek. (John D. Modzelewski, P.E. City Engineer and Public Works Director)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve authorizing the Mayor to sign an Agreement for Engineering Services with Meshek &
Associates, PLC for the analysis of the upper 640 acres of the Tributary C drainage basin of Sandy Creek.

NEW BUSINESS
Any matter not known or which could not have been reasonably foreseen prior to the time of posting the Agenda in
accordance with Sec. 311.9, Title 25, Oklahoma State Statutes.

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT (Peter J. Stasiak)
• Report on activities for the past two weeks.

REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY CITY COUNCIL

MAYORS COMMENTS AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

RECESS COUNCIL MEETING

CONVENE AS McALESTER AIRPORT AUTHORITY
Majority of a Quorum requiredfor approval

• Approval of the Minutes from the April 24, 2012 Regular Meeting of the McAlester
Airport Authority. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item C, regarding claims ending May 1,
2012. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)



May 8, 2012 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 4 of5

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item I, an Ordinance amending Ordinance
No. 2392 which established the budget for fiscal year 2011-2012; repealing all
conflicting ordinances; providing for a severability clause; and declaring an emergency.
Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 2, Submittal of the Preliminary
Annual Operating Budget for FY 2012/2013. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officerfor Peter J.
Stasiak, Ciry Manager)

ADJOURNMAA

CONVENE AS McALESTER PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY
Majority of a Quorum requiredfor approval

• Approval of the Minutes from the April 24, 2012 Regular Meeting of the McAlester
Public Works Authority (Cora Middleton, Ciry Clerk)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item C, regarding claims ending May 1,
2012. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item D, Ratify a One (l) year Lease
Number 131 between City of McAlester and First National Bank for a 2009 M2-106
Freightliner tandem axle Truck VIN: 1FVHCYBS59DAN2552 and a 2009 M2-106
Freightliner tandem axle Truck VIN: 1FVHCYBS3 9DAN25 51. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item E, Ratify a One (l) year Lease
Number 134 between City of McAlester and First National Bank for a 2006 Caterpillar
D7R11 WDA SlN#AEC00983 and a 2000 AI-Jon Trash Compactor SlN#13652 with all
accessions and accessories. (Cora Middleton, Ciry Clerk

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 1, an Ordinance amending Ordinance
No. 2392 which established the budget for fiscal year 2011-2012; repealing all
conflicting ordinances; providing for a severability clause; and declaring an emergency.
Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 2, Submittal of the Preliminary
Annual Operating Budget for FY 2012/2013. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officerfor Peter J.
Stasiak, Ciry Manager)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 4, an Agreement for Engineering
Services with Meshek & Associates, PLC for the analysis of the upper 640 acres of the
Tributary C drainage basin of Sandy Creek. (fohn D. Modzelewskt~ P.E. Ciry Engineer and
Public Works Director)

ADJOURN MPW A



May 8, 2012 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 5 of5

RECONVENE COUNCIL MEETING

ADJOURNMENT

CERTIFICATION

1 certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on this day of 2012 at a.m./p.m. as
required by law in accordance with Section 303 of the Oklahoma Statutes and that the appropriate news media was
contacted. As a courtesy, this agenda is also posted on the City of McAlester website: www.cityofmcalester.com.

Cora M. Middleton, City Clerk

http://www.cityofmcalester.com.


Council Chambers
Municipal Building
April 10, 2012

The McAlester City Council met in Regular session on Tuesday, April 10, 2012, at 6:00 P.M.
after proper notice and agenda was posted, April 9, 2012, at 2:37 P. M.

Call to Order
Mayor Harrison called the meeting to order.

Linda Lowber, First Baptist Church led the Pledge of Allegiance and gave the invocation.

Roll Call

Council Roll Call was as follows:

Present: Weldon Smith, Travis Read, Robert Karr, Buddy Garvin, Sam Mason & Steve
Harrison
None
Steve Harrison, Mayor

Absent:
Presiding:

Staff Present: Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager; John C. Modzelewski, City Engineer/Public
Works Director; Mel Priddy, Community Services Director; David Medley,
Utilities Director; Toni Ervin, Chief Finance Officer; William J. Ervin, City
Attorney and Cora Middleton, City Clerk

Citizen's Comments on Non-agenda Items

Carol Ervin addressed the Council informing them that McAlester Main Street was in the middle
of conducting a logo contest for the "Culture Fest" and that the details would be in the
newspaper or interested parties could contact McAlester Main Street.

Consent Agenda

A. Approval of the Minutes from the March 13, 2012 Regular Meeting of the McAlester
City Council. (Cora Middleton, Ciry Clerk)

B. Approval of Claims for March 21 through April 3,2012 (Toni Ervin, ChiejFinancialOfficer)
In the following amounts: General Fund - $73,441.36; Nutrition - $688.22; Landfill
Res./Sub-Title D - $58.87; Tourism Fund - $3,350.00; SE Expo Center - $2,800.75; E-911 --
$2,266.66; Economic Development - $86,392.72; Gifts & Contributions - $534.00; Fleet
Maintenance - $18,998.63; Worker's Compensation - $941.68 and ClP Fund - $235,111.34.

C. Consider and act upon a Resolution designating the Mayor, as the appropriate Officer of
the City of McAlester, to receive, authorize and execute requests for sick leave, vacation



leave, and education or professional leave submitted by the McAlester City Clerk. (Joe
Ervin, Cit» Attornry)

D. Concur with Mayor's Appointment of Stephen Foster to the Audit & Finance Advisory
Committee for a term to expire March 31,2014. (Steve Harrison, Mayor)

Vice-Mayor Mason requested that item "C" be removed for individual consideration.

A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Vice-Mayor Mason to approve
Consent Agenda items "A, Band D". There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as
follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Karr, Garvin, Mason & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

Items Removed from Consent Agenda

C. Consider and act upon a Resolution designating the Mayor, as the appropriate Officer of
the City of McAlester, to receive, authorize and execute requests for sick leave, vacation
leave, and education or professional leave submitted by the McAlester City Clerk. (Joe
Ervin, City Attornry)

Vice-Mayor Mason moved to approve RESOLUTION NO. 12-03, designating the Mayor, as the
appropriate Officer of the City of McAlester, to receive, authorize and execute requests for sick
leave, vacation leave, and education or professional leave submitted by the McAlester City
Clerk. The motion was seconded by Councilman Karr.

Before the vote, Vice-Mayor Mason moved that in Section 2 of the Resolution that following
"communicated to the City Manager", "and all Council members" be inserted. The motion was
seconded by Councilman Garvin. There was no other discussion, and the vote was taken as
follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Karr, Garvin, Mason, Smith & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

Councilman Read moved to open a Public Hearing concerning a recently completed Community
Development Block Grant 2009 Small Cities Water and Sewer Line Project utilized for the City
of McAlester's Wastewater Collection Rehabilitation Project #136l4-CDBG-09 and one (1)
Ordinance amending fiscal year 2011-2012 Budget. The motion was seconded by Councilman
Read.

There was no vote and the Public Hearing was opened at 6:07 P.M.

2



Public Hearing

• A Public Hearing Notice to discuss the recently completed Community Development
Block Grant 2009 Small Cities Water and Sewer Line Project utilized for the City of
McAlester's Wastewater Collection Rehabilitation Project #13614-CDBG-09.

David Medley passed a sign in sheet around to the Council explaining that it was one of the
requirements for the closing of the CDBG Grant. There were no other comments regarding the
closing of the Grant project.

• An Ordinance of the City of McAlester, Oklahoma, amending Ordinance No. 2392
which established the budget for fiscal year 2011-2012; repealing all conflicting
ordinances; providing for a severability clause; and declaring an emergency.

There were no comments from the Councilor the citizens regarding the Ordinance amending the
budget for fiscal year 2011-2012 and Vice-Mayor Mason moved to close the Public Hearing.
The motion was seconded by Councilman Smith, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Karr, Garvin, Mason, Smith, Read & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried and the Public Hearing was closed at 6:11 P.M.

Scheduled Business

1. TABLED FROM A PREVIOUS MEETING. Discussion and possible action on
Agreement between the City of McAlester and McAlester Public Schools for Funding of
$15,000 in support of the 2012 Junior Sunbelt Baseball Classic scheduled for June 7-14,
2012. (peterJ. Stasiak, CityManager)

Executive Summary
Agreement between the City of McAlester and McAlester Public Schools for Funding of $15,000 in
support of the 2012 Junior Sunbelt Baseball Classic scheduled for June 7-14, 2012.

A motion was made by Councilman Read and seconded by Councilman Karr to open the
discussion on an Agreement between the City of McAlester and McAlester Public Schools for
Funding of$15,000 in support of the 2012 Junior Sunbelt Baseball Classic scheduled for June 7-
14,2012.

Before the vote, Manager Stasiak provided the Council with figures for last years Revenue and
Expenses of the Sunbelt Classic. He informed the Council that he had received a request for
$15,000.00 support for the 2012 Sunbelt Classic.

After a lengthy discussion, between the Council, Larry Barnett and Manager Stasiak concerning
the use of the funds, the effect that the Sunbelt Classic had on McAlester, the condition of Mike
Deak Stadium and needing a budget amendment to properly address this request, Manager

3



Stasiak informed the Council that a budget amendment for this item would be submitted for
consideration at the next meeting.

The Council took no vote on this item.

Consider and act upon accepting the annual Audited Financial
Independent Auditor's Report for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2011.
Financial Officer and Mike Gibson, Cole and Reed)

Executive Summary
Consider and act upon accepting the annual audit for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2011 for the City of
McAlester.

Statements and
(Toni Ervin, Chief

2.

A motion was made by Councilman Garvin and seconded by Vice-Mayor Mason to accept the
annual Audited Financial Statements and Independent Auditor's Report for Fiscal Year ending
June 30, 2011.

Before the vote, Mike Gibson a partner in Cole and Reed, P.C. briefly reviewed the Audit for
Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2011. During his review he stated that his firm had issued an
unqualified opinion meaning that the financial statements were presented in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and they did not find or need to report any material
weaknesses. He did comment on the change of how fund balances were now required to be
presented.

After a brief discussion, regarding the timeliness of the audit, the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Mason, Smith, Read, Karr, Garvin & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

3. Consider and act upon a "Use Permitted After Review" for an eye care office located in
the Wade Watts Corridor. (peterJ. Stasiak, Ciry Manager)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve a "Use Permitted After Review" for an eye care office located in the Wade
Watts Corridor and authorizing the Mayor to sign the documents.

A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Councilman Karr to approve a "Use
Permitted After Review" for an eye care office located in the Wade Watts Corridor.

Before the vote, Manager Stasiak informed the Council that the all required notices had been sent
out and the Planning and Zoning Commission had unanimously voted to recommend the
approval of the use permit. There was no other discussion and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Karr, Garvin, Mason & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

4



4. Consider, and act upon, an Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 2392 which established
the budget for fiscal year 2011-2012; repealing all conflicting ordinances; providing for a
severability clause; and declaring an emergency. (Toni Ervin, ChiifFinancialOfficer)

Consider, and act upon, approval of the attached Transfer of Appropriations for FY 2011-
2012. (Toni Ervin, ChiifFinancialOfficer)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve the budget amendment ordinance.
Motion to approve the budget transfers as attached numbered.

ORDINANCE NO. 2418

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALESTER, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING
ORDINANCE NO. 2392 WHICH ESTABLISHED THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR
2011-2012; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

A motion was made by Councilman Karr and seconded by Councilman Smith to approve
ORDINANCE NO. 2418, amending the Budget for Fiscal Year 2011-2012.

Before the vote, Toni Ervin reviewed the amendments with the Council. There was no other
discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Karr, Garvin, Mason. Smith, Read & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

Councilman Read moved to approve the EMERGENCY CLAUSE, seconded by Councilman
Smith. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Karr, Garvin, Mason & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

A motion was made by Councilman Read and seconded by Councilman Smith to approve the
budget transfer. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Karr, Garvin, Mason, Smith & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

5



5. Consider and act upon awarding bid in the amount of $35,920.00, for new carpet at the
Expo Center in room 103 to Miller Brothers Enterprises, Inc., of McAlester, Oklahoma.
(Mel Priddy, Director Communiry Services)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve the award of bid to Miller Brothers Enterprises, Inc., for new carpet.

A motion to award a bid in the amount of $35,920.00, for new carpet at the Expo Center in room
103 to Miller Brothers Enterprises, Inc., of McAlester, Oklahoma was made by Councilman Karr
and seconded by Councilman Smith.

Before the vote, Mel Priddy addressed the Council explaining that only two (2) bids had been
received and Miller Brothers Enterprises had been the lower of the two.

After a discussion among the Council concerning what area of the Expo would be carpeted, the
number of bidders and abiding with Title 61 of the Oklahoma State Statutes the vote was taken
as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Karr, Garvin, Mason, Smith & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

6. Discussion and possible action on accepting the 2009 CDBG Small Cities Grant for
Water and Sewer Line Improvements Project #13914-CDBG-09 as completed and
authorizing the Mayor to sign the attached documents. (peter J. Stasiak, Ciry Manager)

Executive Summary
Approve Motion to closeout the 2009 CDBG Small Cities Grant for Water and Sewer Line Improvements
Project #13914-CDBG-09 as completed and authorizing the Mayor to sign the attached documents.

Councilman Karr moved to accept the 2009 CDBG Small Cities Grant for Water and Sewer Line
Improvements Project #13914-CDBG-09 as completed and authorizing the Mayor to sign the
attached documents. The motion was seconded by Councilman Smith.

Before the vote, Manager Stasiak explained that the 2009 CDBG Small Cities Grant for Water
and Sewer Line Improvements Project #13914-CDBG-09 had been completed and all of the
necessary documents had been submitted. He stated that the total cost of the project had been
$181,260.00 with fifty percent of the funding coming from the Department of Commerce and the
other fifty percent coming from the City of McAlester.

There was no other discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Karr, Mason, Smith, Read & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

6



7. Discussion and possible action on authorizing the Mayor to sign an Engineering Services
Agreement between the City of McAlester, Oklahoma and Meshek & Associates, PLC
for the Mallard and Flamingo Drainage Improvement Design. (fohn C. Modzelewski, PE,
Ciry Engineer and Public Works Director)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve authorizing the Mayor to sign an Engineering Services Agreement between the City of
McAlester and Meshek & Associates, PLC for the Mallard and Flamingo Drainage Improvement Design.

A motion was made by Councilman Read and seconded by Vice-Mayor Mason to authorize the
Mayor to sign an Engineering Services Agreement between the City of McAlester, Oklahoma
and Meshek & Associates, PLC for the Mallard and Flamingo Drainage Improvement Design.

Before the vote, Councilman Garvin commented that a lot of the items in the contract were not
clear and he would like to have this item pulled for further consideration.

Mayor Harrison stated that only the person that submitted an item could pull it. The item could
be tabled.

After discussion, among the Council and City Attorney Ervin regarding the language in various
areas of the contract, missing attachments and the cost of the project, Councilman Garvin moved
to table the item. The motion was seconded by Vice-Mayor Mason.

There was no further discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Garvin, Mason, Smith, Read, Karr & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

Manager Stasiak requested that items "8 and 9" be pulled. He stated that there was more study
work that needed to be accomplished. He added that a meeting with the contractors, engineers,
City Attorney and staff had been scheduled. He requested that these possibly be brought back at
a Special Meeting.

8. Consider and act upon, Change Order No.2 to the contract with Outlaw Construction for
Elks Road Improvements and authorize the Mayor to sign the Change Order in the
amount of $28,155.00. This will add fifteen days to the contract time. The Change Order
also includes a request for fourteen weather days due to rain. The total of twenty nine
days will change the substantial completion date to May 20, 2012. (John C. Modzelewski,
PE, Ciry Engineer and Public Works Director)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve Change Order No. 2 to the construction contract with Outlaw Construction for
construction of the Elks Road Improvements.

Pulled.

7



9. Consider, and act upon, Change Order No.3 to the contract with Outlaw Construction for
Elks Road Improvements and authorize the Mayor to sign the Change Order in the
amount of $33,775.00. This will add seven days to the contract time and change the
substantial completion date to May 27, 2012. (John C. Modzelewski, PE, Ciry Engineer and
Public Works Director)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve Change Order No.3 to the construction contract with Outlaw Construction for
construction of the Elks Road Improvements.

Pulled.

New Business

There was no new business.

City Manager's Report

Manager Stasiak reported that the pre-construction meeting for the 12" water line would be
tomorrow at 10:00 A.M. He reported that there had been a predevelopment meeting last week
with the Planning and Zoning Department for a forty-four (44) single family homes subdivision
on Ninth and near the frontage road of 69 Bypass.

Remarks and Inquiries by City Council

Councilmen Smith and Garvin did not have comments for the evening.

Councilman Read inquired about what was being done to fill the vacancies on the head count
summary.

Manager Stasiak commented that the City was working aggressively to fill the positions. He
informed the Council that interviews for the 911 positions had been done the past week, the
Police Department was in the process of filling two (2) of those positions, and the Streets
Department had lost a total of three (3) employees. He added that in the Police Department had
been reduced by three (3) total personnel.

Councilman Read asked about the positions in the Fire Department.

Manager Stasiak stated that the City would fill those positions, that no positions would be held
open.

Councilman Karr commented about the condition of the traffic lights at the intersections of Main
and Electric and Main and Choctaw and asked if they could be repaired. He stated that he would
like to see the Ordinance regarding mowing be put in the paper or in the water bill. He
commented that the Pride clean up had looked very busy and asked how long it would continue.

Manager Stasiak answered that it would continue for three (3) more weekends opened on
Saturdays from 9:00 A.M. to 3:00 P.M. and Sundays from 12:00 unti13:00 P.M.

8



Vice-Mayor Mason commented on the grass in the streets and stated that when the Ordinance
had been passed the City Attorney at the time opinion had been that the Police Department could
legally issue citations.

There was a brief discussion among the Council regarding the grass problem and the Ordinance.

City Attorney Ervin stated that a violation of City Code could be enforced by either the Code
Department or the Police Department. He also mentioned the team that had been created to
address abatement issues could have this matter added to their task. He added that he could
review the Ordinance to see if it needed to be reworded.

Mayor's Comments and Committee Appointments

Mayor Harrison had no comments for the evening.

Recess Council Meeting

Mayor Harrison asked for a motion to recess the Regular Meeting to convene the Authorities.
Councilman Smith moved to recess the Regular Meeting and convene the Authorities. The
motion was seconded by Councilman Read.

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Karr, Garvin, Mason, Smith, Read & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried and the meeting was recessed at 7: 16 P.M.

Reconvene Council Meeting

The Regular Meeting was reconvened at 7: 19 P.M.

Councilman Karr moved to recess the Regular Meeting for an Executive Session in accordance
with Title 25, Sec. 307(B) (4) for Confidential communications between a public body and its
attorney concerning a pending investigations, claims, or actions, more particularly: Mitchell
Weeks; and in accordance with Title 25, Sec. 307 (B) (2) to discuss negotiations concerning
employees and representatives of employee groups: Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager and Cora
Middleton, City Clerk. The motion was seconded by Vice-Mayor Mason.

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Karr, Garvin, Mason & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried and the Regular Meeting was recessed at 7: 19 P.M.

9



Executive Session

1) Proposed executive session pursuant to Title 25, Sec. 307(B) (4) for Confidential
communications between a public body and its attorney concerning a pending
investigations, claims, or actions, more particularly: Mitchell Weeks

2) Proposed executive session pursuant to Title 25, Sec. 307 (B) (2) to discuss negotiations
concerning employees and representatives of employee groups: Peter J. Stasiak, City
Manager and Cora Middleton, City Clerk.

Reconvene Council Meeting

1) Consider, and Act Upon the Mitchell Weeks Workers Compensation Claim

2) Consider, and Act Upon the City Manager Contract.

The Regular Meeting was reconvened at 9:01 P.M. Mayor Harrison reported that the Council
had recessed the Regular Meeting for an Executive Session in accordance with Title 25, Sec.
307(B) (4) for Confidential communications between a public body and its attorney concerning a
pending investigations, claims, or actions, more particularly: Mitchell Weeks; and in accordance
with Title 25, Sec. 307 (B) (2) to discuss negotiations concerning employees and representatives
of employee groups: Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager and Cora Middleton, City Clerk. Only those
matters had been discussed, no action was taken, and the Council returned to open session at
9:01 P.M., and this constituted the Minutes of the Executive Session.

Mayor Harrison stated that additional information was needed for the first item so no action by
the Council would be taken this evening and there would be no action taken on the second item.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Council, Councilman Smith moved for the
meeting to be adjourned, seconded by Councilman Karr. There was no discussion, and the vote
was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Karr, Garvin, Mason, Smith, Read & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried, and the meeting was adjourned at 9:02 P.M.

ATTEST: Steve Harrison, Mayor

Cora Middleton, City Clerk

10



Council Chambers
Municipal Building
April 13, 2012

The McAlester City Council met in Special session on Friday, April 13, 2012, at 5:00 P.M. after
proper notice and agenda was posted, April 11, 2012, at 4:51 P. M.

Call to Order
Mayor Harrison called the meeting to order.

Roll Call

Council Roll Call was as follows:

Present: Weldon Smith, Travis Read, Robert Karr, Buddy Garvin, Sam Mason & Steve
Harrison
None
Steve Harrison, Mayor

Absent:
Presiding:

Staff Present: Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager; John C. Modzelewski, City Engineer/Public
Works Director; William J. Ervin, City Attorney and Jennifer Santino, Planning
and Community Development Administrative Assistant.

Scheduled Business

1. Consider and act upon, Change Order No.2 to the contract with Outlaw Construction for
Elks Road Improvements and authorize the Mayor to sign the Change Order in the
amount of $28,155.00. This will add fifteen days to the contract time. The Change Order
also includes a request for fourteen weather days due to rain. The total of twenty nine
days will change the substantial completion date to May 20, 2012. (John C. Modzelewski,
PE, Cz!y Engineer and Pub/ic Works Director)

A motion was made by Councilman Karr and seconded by Councilman Garvin to approve
Change Order No.2 to the contract with Outlaw Construction for Elks Road Improvements and
authorize the Mayor to sign the Change Order in the amount of$28,155.00. This will add fifteen
days to the contract time. The Change Order also includes a request for fourteen weather days
due to rain. The total of twenty nine days will change the substantial completion date to May 20,
2012.

Before the vote, John Modzelewski addressed the Council explaining that this was the first of
two (2) change orders that the City was requesting. He stated that both would help solve some
problems at the Elks Road Project. He added that this change order had two (2) pieces; one was
to add fourteen (14) weather days and the other was to add fifteen (15) days and add $28,155.00
to install 1,285 linear feet of sub grade drainage along side the east side of the project. Mr.



Modzelewski informed the Council that this would change the substantial completion date to
May 20,2012.

After discussion between by Councilman Read and Robert Vaughan, Project Manager regarding
the underground water, testing for the underground water, if further testing should have been
done and how much of the road would have to be rebuilt, the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Karr, Garvin, Mason & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

2. Consider, and act upon, Change Order No.3 to the contract with Outlaw Construction for
Elks Road Improvements and authorize the Mayor to sign the Change Order in the
amount of $33,775.00. This will add seven days to the contract time and change the
substantial completion date to May 27, 2012. (John C. Modzelewski, PE, City Engineer
and Public Works Director)

A motion was made by Councilman Read and seconded by Councilman Garvin to approve
Change Order No.3 to the contract with Outlaw Construction for Elks Road Improvements and
authorize the Mayor to sign the Change Order in the amount of$33,775.00.

Before the vote, John Modzelewski addressed the Council stating that this would allow the
continued work on solving the current problem with the construction project.

Councilman Read asked if Mr. Modzelewski thought this would dry the area out. Mr.
Modzelewski answered that it was one (1) of two (2) methods and it should dry the area.

Mayor Harrison commented that with the with the two (2) change orders the project was still
within the fifteen percent limitation on the total.

There was no further discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Karr, Garvin, Mason, Smith & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Council, Councilman Read moved for the
meeting to be adjourned, seconded by Councilman Karr. There was no discussion, and the vote
was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Karr, Garvin, Mason, Smith & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

2



Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried, and the meeting was adjourned at 5:12 P.M.

ATTEST: Steve Harrison, Mayor

Cora Middleton, City Clerk

3



CLAIMS FROM

APRIL 18, 2012
THRU

MAY 1,2012



5/01/2012 10:05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01

FUND 01 GENERAL FUND

PAGE:

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

===============================================================~=======-============================================================
01-1 MIse VENDOR

CARY VAUGHN 1-201204193613 01 -5431331 EMPLOYEE TRAV FIRE FIGHTER ACADEMY 059639 147.11

SHAWN SMITH 1-201204193615 01 -5653331 EMPLOYEE TRAV WORK COMP TRIAL 059640 152.74

TONI ERVIN 1-201204193616 01 -5211331 EMPLOYEE TRAV TRAVEL EXP-INCODE TR. 4 EMP 059641 618.24

01-A00026 AT & T LONG DISTANCE

1-201204263640 01 -5215315 TELEPHONE UTI PHONE UTIL-LONG DIST SVS 059673 237.62

01-A00150 ACME JANITORIAL

1-599269 01 -5431202 OPERATING SUP MISC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 059682 329.47

01-A00259 AFLAC FLEX ONE

I-222237ER 01 -5653348 DRUG TESTING/ FSA & FLEX MONTHLY FEES 059684 50.00

I-270056ER 01 -5653348 DRUG TESTING/ FSA & FLEX MONTHLY FEES 059684 50.00

01-A00267 AIRGAS

1-9005255277 01 -5432202 OPERATING SUP OXYGEN & SUPPLIES FOR EMS 059685 180.35

1-9901610575 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAl MONTHLY BOTTLE LEASE 059685 48.88

1-9901610575 01 -5543203 REPAIRS & MAl MONTHLY BOTTLE LEASE 059685 62.87

01-A00280 ALERT-ALL CORP.

1-212040065 01 -5431329 PROMOTIONAL PROMOTIONAL SUPPLIES 059688 1,246.32

01-A00362 ALLEGIANCE COMMUNICATI 0

1-201204193608 01 -5431328 INTERNET SERV INTERNET SVS-N FIRE STATION 059642 62.95

1-201204193608 01 -5431328 INTERNET SERV INTERNET SYS-S FIRE STATION 059642 62.95

1-201204263636 01 -5865328 INTERNET SERY INTERNET SYS-STREETS 059674 82.95

1-201204263636 01 -5547203 REPAIRS & MAl INTERNET SVS-CEMETERY 059674 60.03

01-A00450 AM LEONARD INC.

I-Cl12062305 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAl FERTILIZER SPREADER 059690 323.97

01-A00500 AMERICAN MUNICIPAL SERV

1-201205013658 01 -2105 COLLECTION AG COURT COLLECTION FEES 059691 8,163.00

01-A00751 ATWOODS

1-1035/9 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAl MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 059692 67.90

1-1038/9 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAl MIse REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 059692 35.98

1-1041/9 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAl MIse REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 059692 89.95

1-1045/9 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAl MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 059692 28.14

1-1047/9 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAl MAINT SUPPLIES 059692 54.97

1-1052/9 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAl MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 059692 33.99

01-A00770 AUTO PARTS CO

1-904349 01 -5432203 REPAIR & MAIN MISC PARTS AS NEEDED 059694 59.89
1-904366 01 -5548316 REPAIRS & MAl BATTERIES FOR SIRENS 059694 372.30

1-904522 01 -5432203 REPAIR & MAIN MIse PARTS AS NEEDED 059694 38.73
1-904529 01 -5432203 REPAIR & MAIN MIse PARTS AS NEEDED 059694 105.03
1-904568 01 -5432203 REPAIR & MAIN MISC PARTS AS NEEDED 059695 129.80



5/01/2012 10:05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01

PAGE:

FUND 01 GENERAL FUND

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/ L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-B00490 BRIGGS PRINTING

1-56292-5 01 -5215202 OPERATING SUP WINDOW ENVELOPES 059701 359.50

01-C00204 CASCADE SERVICES

1-1190830 01 -5431330 DUES & SUBSCR SUBSCRIPTION FEE 059703 76.00

01-C00320 CENTERPOINT ENERGY ARKL

1-201204193609 01 -5215314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-802 E HARRISON 059645 45.56

1-201204263637 01 -5215314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-315 E KREBS 059675 21. 63

01-C00430 CHIEF FIRE & SAFETY CO.

I~170608 01 -5431203 REPAIRS & MAl MISC PARTS AS NEEDED 059704 1,189.78

01-C00463 CITY MANAGERS ASSOCIATI

I-0312SPM-09 01 -5210331 EMPLOYEE TRAV ADDN'L CLASS CHG-SPG CONF 059705 15.00

01-C00781 COTTONWOOD INN BNB

1-11-02326 01 -5213331 EMPLOYEE TRAV TRAVEL EXP-OMCCA CONF 059707 480.00

01-C00847 CRYSTAL DATA

1-18663 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP PRINTER CARTRIDGE 059709 121. 80

01-D00096 DARRELL HEAROD

1-201205013655 01 -5544308 CONTRACT LABO UMPIRE FEES - 8 GAMES 059711 200.00

01-D00402 DIAMOND TROPHY

I-FAX3/2012 01 -5101319 MISCELLANEOUS PLAQUE FOR MAYOR PRIDDLE 059715 75.90

01-D00540 DOLESE BROTHERS
1-5-38040-12 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR GRAVEL FOR MIse REPAIRS 059716 467.66
I-RM120229BB 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR CONCRETE FOR MIse REPAIRS 059716 430.00

01-E00165 EDMONDS COLE LAW FIRH

1-#1 01 -5214302 CONSULTANTS LEGAL FEES 059717 694.40

01-E00259 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIQ
1-9400874586 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR OIL FOR DURA PATCHER 059719 428.45
1-9400876853 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR OIL FOR DURA PATCHER 059719 402.95
1-9400878205 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR OIL FOR DURA PATCHER 059719 413 .15
1-9400880822 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR OIL FOR DURA PATCHER 059719 479.46

01-E00266 ERVIN & ERVIN ATTORNEYS

I-MAY 2012 01 -5214302 CONSULTANTS CITY ATTORNEY - LEGAL FEE 059721 3,125.00

01-FOO037 FASTENAL

I-OKMCAI04103 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAl MISC REPAIR PARTS 059722 37.1 B
I-OKMCAI04394 01 -5542204 SMALL TOOLS DRILL FOR PARKS DEPT 059722 168.17
I-OKMCAI04995 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAl MIse REPAIR ITEMS 059722 14.70
I-OKMCAI05171 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAl MISC REPAIR ITEMS 059722 16.06



5/01/2012 10: 05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PAcKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01

FUND 01 GENERAL FUND

VENDOR NAME ITEM #

01-F00038 FED EX

1-7-860-89061

01-F00140 FIRE SERVICE TRAINING

I-42155-PERRY

I-42155-VAUGHN

Ol-FOD170 FIRST NATIONAL BANK
1-052012-#133

1-201205013647

01-F00371 FIELDS PLUMBING

1-521514

Ol-G00010 G & C RENTAL CENTER, IN
1-11850

01-G00055 G. FARNEY s ASSOCIATES,

1-24136

Ol-G00130 GALL'S, AN ARAMARK CO.,

C-511578476

C-511578480

1-512036564

1-512113555

01-G00137 GARY ROE

1-201205013657

01-G00260 GEORGE HALIBURTON

I-H04-12-001

01-G00490 GRISSOM IMPLEMENT INC

1-262069

1-262076

1-262610

01-H00075 HARRIS CONSTRUCTION SER

1-11013

01-100061 RICOH USA, INC.

1-5022720675

01-100110 IMPRESS OFFICE SUPPLY

1-033854

1-033867

1-033868

1-033871

1-033873

G/L ACCOUNT NAME

01 -5321202

01 -5431331

01 -5431331

01 -5321510

01 -5431510

01 -5544203

01 -5547203

01 -5543203

01 -5431207

01 -5431207

01 -5431207

01 -5431207

01 -5544308

01 -5652318

01 -5542203

01 -5542203

01 - 5542203

01 -5865218

01 -5321308

01 -5211202

01 -5321202

01 -5544202

01 -5321202

01 -5321202

DESCRIPTION

OPERATING SUP MISC MAILING FEES AS NEED

EMPLOYEE TRAV FIRE ACADEMY FEE- PERRY

EMPLOYEE TRAV FIRE ACADEMY FEE-VAUGHN

LEASE PAYMENT LEASE #133

LEASE PAYMENT PMT ON LEASE 132-AMBULANCE

REPAIRS & MAl PLBG REPAIRS AT SBC

REPAIRS & MAl OPEN PO FOR TRACHOE RENTA

REPAIRS s MAl PAINT & SUPPLIES - POOLS

CLOTHING ALLQ UN! FORM ALLOWANCE

CLOTHING ALLO UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

CLOTHING ALLO UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

CLOTHING ALLO UNI FORM ALLOWANCE

CONTRACT LABO UMPIRE FEES - 8 GAMES

ABATEMENTS CONTRACT MOWING

REPAIRS & MAl WEEDEATER & MOWER PARTS

REPAIRS & MAl WEEDEATER & MOWER PARTS

REPAIRS & MAl WEEDEATER & MOWER PARTS

STREET REPAIR HAULING FEE FOR SCREENING

CONTRACTED SE METR READ; BASE CHARGE

OPERATING SUP MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES

OPERATING SUP MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES

OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES

OPERATING SUP MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES

OPERATING SUP MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES

CHECK#

059723

059724

059724

059725

059725

059726

059727

059728

059729

059729

059729

059729

059730

059731

059733

059733

059733

059735

059737

059738

059738

059738

059738

059738

PAGE:

AMOUNT

13.17

1,115.00

1,115.00

5,185.00

22,663.53

322.16

265.00

1,664.00

46.73-

43.33-

223.29

80.55

200.00

594.00

64.54

24.65

193.12

224.39

88.06

18.99

16.26

9.00

9.23

47.63



5/01/2012 10: 05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01

FUND 01 GENERAL FUND

VENDOR NAME ITEM #

01-100120 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES

1-201205013659

1-201205013659

01-100259 IRRIGATION STATION OKC

C-RETl04392

I-IN336817

01-J00326 JIM MIZE

1-201205013651

01-K00059 KAREN BOATRIGHT

1-201204263641

01-KOOI08 KEITH R LYON

1-0003

Ol-K00175 KEVIN WASHINGTON

1-201205013653

01-K00205 KIAMICHI AUTOMOTIVE

1-112742

Ol-K00254 KIMBERLY LIZIK

1-201205013649

01-K00263 KNOWLEs PUBLISHING INC

1-0810955

01-L00428 LOWE'S CREDIT SERVICES

C-02783

C-09810

C-12594

C-909865

1-01033

1-01146

1-01361

1-01516

1-01703

1-02611

1- 027 2 9

1-05396

1-06919

1-08235

1-09813

1-10672

1-14965

1-901025

1-901310

G/L ACCOUNT NAME

01 -5213336

01 -5225349

01 -5542203

01 -5542203

01 -5544308

01 -5213331

01 -5543316

01 -5544308

01 -5431203

01 -5212308

01 -5653330

01 -5431202

01 -5431202

01 -5865203

01 -5865218

01 -5865218

01 -5548316

01 -5865218

01 -5865203

01 -5548316

01 -5548316

01 -5548316

01 -5542203

01 -5542203

01 -5431202

01 -5431202

01 -5542203

01 -5542203

01 -5542203

01 -5548316

DESCRIPTION

FEES MONTHLY SUPPORT FEES-COURT

SOFTWARE MAIN MONTHLY SUPPORT FEES-NETWORK

REPAIRS & MAl IRRIGATION SYS REPAIR PTS

REPAIRS & MAl IRRIGATION SYS REPAIR PTS

CONTRACT LABo UMPIRE FEES-8 GAMES

EMPLOYEE TRAV TRAVEL EXP-Z EMP INCODE TR.

REPAIRS & MAl PLBG REPAIR @ STIPE POOL

CONTRACT LABO UMPIRE FEES - 8 GAMES

REPAIRS & MAl PARTS AS NEEDED

CONTRACTED SE CONTRACT RECEPTION SVS

DUES & SUBSCR EMPLOYEE LEGAL GUIDE #13

OPERATING SUP SUPPLIES

OPERATING SUP SUPPLIES AS NEEDED

REPAIR & MAIN MAINT SUPPLIES

STREET REPAIR MIse MAINT SUPPLIES

STREET REPAIR MISC MAINT SUPPLIES

REPAIRS & MAl MISC MAINT SUPPLIES

STREET REPAIR MISC MAINT SUPPLIES

REPAIR & MAIN MAlNT SUPPLIES

REPAIRS & MAl MIse MAINT SUPPLIES

REPAIRS & MAl MISC MAlNT SUPPLIES

REPAIRS & MAl MIse MAINT SUPPLIES

REPAIRS & MAl MISC REPAIR & MAlNT ITEMS

REPAIRS & MAl MISC REPAIR & MAlNT ITEMS

OPERATING SUP SUPPLIES AS NEEDED

OPERATING SUP SUPPLIES AS NEEDED

REPAIRS & MAl MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS

REPAIRS & MAl MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS

REPAIRS & MAl MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS

REPAIRS & MAl MISC MAlNT SUPPLIES

CHECK#

059739

059739

059741

059741

059743

059676

059747

059748

059749

059750

059751

059755

059755

059755

059755

059755

059755

059755

059755

059755

059755

059755

059755

059756

059756

059756

059756

059756

059756

059756

PAGE:

AMOUNT

200.00

200.00

44.48-

513.84

200.00

812.76

660.00

200.00

138.10

110.00

83.00

29.90-

14.98-

170.05-

119.00-

471.20

49.97

113.05

301.87

35.97

213.18

110.12

42.61

B.49

73.09
39.84

107.88

33.23

38.78

26.43



5/01/2012 10: 05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND

PAGE:

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

DI-LOQ428 LOWE'S CREDIT SERVICES continued

1-902782 01 ~5431202 OPERATING SUP SUPPLIES 059756 277.35

01-M00200 MAXWELL SUPPLY

1-881432 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR COMPACTOR; VIB PLATE & 059758 1,692.69

Ol-M00325 MICHAEL T DAWKINS
1-201205013654 01 -5544308 CONTRACT LABO UMPIRE FEES - 4GAMES 059760 100.00

01-M00470 MILLER BROTHERS ENTERPR
1-12720-06 01 -5548316 REPAIRS & MAl REPAIR PARTS NEEDED 059761 265.00

01-MC0095 RICK MCFADDEN

1-001920 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR 9TH 5T CANAL FENCE REPAIR 059765 750.00

01-MC0226 MC DONALDS RESTURANT

1-000001 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISoNERS 059767 3.29

1-000002 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059767 3.29

1-000005 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059767 3.29

1-00004-1 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059767 5.36

1-00005 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059767 3.29

1-00006 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059767 2.6B

1-00007 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059767 8.04

1-00028 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059767 19.52

1-00037 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059767 6.58

1-00042 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059767 4.88

1-00045 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059767 4.88

1-00047 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059767 14.61

I~00055 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059767 8.04

1-00059 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059767 4.88

1-00063 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059768 8.04

1- 0 0 0 64 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059768 9.28

1-00065 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059768 2.68

1-00071 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059768 4.88
1-00072 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059768 4.88
1-00074 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059768 9.76
1-00077 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059768 2.29
1-00077 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059768 5.57
1-00078 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059768 2.29
1-00088 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059768 7.34
1-00091 01 -5321202 OPERATING sup MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059768 4.88
1-00096 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059768 4.88
1-00098 01 -5321202 OPERATING SUP MEALS FOR PRISONERS 059768 10.58

01-MC0252 MCALESTER NEW HOLLAND

I-CITYOFMCAU 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAl WEEDEATER W/BIKE HANDLE 059769 551.00

01-N00153 NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL

1-553164-2012 01 -5653213 SAFETY SUPPLI MEMBERSHI P RENEWAL 059770 295.00



5/01/2012 10: 05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND

VENDOR ITEM #NAME

01-N00250 MCALESTER NEWS CAPITAL

1-05605586

1-05605677

1-05605870

01-N00271 NIX FORD MERCURY INC.

1-70161

01-N00343 NORTHERN SAFETY CO INC

I-P328485001019

I-P329686101012

01-000070 OGIELA MOWER SHOP

1-00127165

01-000380 OKLA ST FIREFIGHTERS
1-2012 REG

01-000427 OKLA UNIFORM BUILDING C

1-407

01-000520 OIL-OK INDEPENDENT LIVI
1-052012-2010/2011

01-000530 GML-OK MUNICIPAL LEAGUE
1-030342

01-000533 OKLA STATE BOARD OF VET

1-11- 02 4 4 9

01-000556 OMAG-OK MUNICIPAL ASSUR

1-26496

1-26496

1-26496

1-26496

1-26496

01-000599 OSU-CENTER FOR EXECUTIV

1-2131

01-P00078 PAMLI N. JOSLIN

1-432

01-P00133 PATROL TECHNOLOGY

1-47109

01-P00148 PAVING MAINTTENANCE SUP

1-10104157

G/L ACCOUNT NAME

01 -5544203

01 -5211202

01 -5212317

01 -5225401

01 -5865204

01 -5653213

01 -5431316

01 -5431330

01 -5652336

01 -5101355

01 -5101330

01 -5322202

01 -5215321

01 -5215321

01 -5215321

01 -5215321

01 -5215322

01 -5213331

01 -5324207

01 -5321202

01 -5865203

PAGE:

DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

REPAIRS & MAl ADS FOR SBC LEAGUES 059771 132.00

OPERATING SUP AD FOR 2012 AUDITOR 059771 44.34

ADVERTISING & PUBLICATIONS AS NEEDED 059771 20.20

COMPUTER TECH FLOOR LINERS FOR NEW VEH 059772 261.75

SMALL TOOLS RAIN COATS FOR CREWS 059774 38.53

SAFETY SUPPLI SAFETY SUPPLIES 059774 679.96

REPAIRS & MAl MISC REPAIRS AS NEEDED 059776 3.20

DUES & SUBSCR REGISTRATION FEE 059784 200.00

FEES BLDG PERMIT FEES AS NEEDE 0597B5 10.64

OIL-OK FOR IN CONTRACT WITH OIL 059786 1,840.00

DUES & SUBSCR MAYORS COUNCIL OF OK DUES 059787 305.00

OPERATING SUP LICENSE RENEWAL-HASS 059788 40.00

AUTO INSURANC HAZMAT TRAILER 059789 39.17

AUTO INSURANC FORD ESCAPE- IT 059789 222.72

AUTO INSURANC 4400 FIRE TRUCK 059789 207.0B

AUTO INSURANC F350 AMBULANCE 059789 264.02

LIABILITY INS VIBRATOR ROLLER 059789 51. 22

EMPLOYEE TRAV OMCCA CONF FEES-2 EMP 059790 390.00

CLOTHING ALLO DISPATCH CLOTHING ALLOW 059791 440.50

OPERATING SUP BADGES FOR OFFICERS 059792 68.38

REPAIR & MAIN TRAFFIC PAINT 059793 1/950.00



5/01/2012 10: 05 AM: REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01

FUND 01 GENERAL FUND

VENDOR NAME ITEM #

===================================================================================================================================

161.49
01-P00242 PETER STASIAK

1-201204193614

01-P00250 PETTY CASH

1-201204193612

1-201204193612

1-201204193612

1-201204193612

1-201204193612

1-201204193612

1-201204193612

[-201204193612

1-201204193612

1-201204193612

01-P00350 PB COUNTY TAG AGENCY

1-11-02491

01-P00560 PUBLIC SERVICE/AEP

1-201204263638

1-201204263638

1-201204263638

1-201204263638

01-R00050 RADIO SHACK

1-022996

1-035244

01-R00492 RONALD W BARNES

1-201205013650

01-R00498 PAINTER'S PRIDE

I-STMT 4-27-12

01-S00013 SAF-T-GLQVE INC

[-109598-01

01-S00190 SECURITY SYS. & ENG. IN

1-27777

1-27778

1-27779

01-S00233 SHANNON JOHNSTON

1-201205013648

01-S00350 SIGNS BY JADE

1-11-02411

01-S00360 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP

GIL ACCOUNT NAME

01 -521 0331

01 -5542203

01 -5542203

01 -5542203

01 -5211331

01 -5211331

01 -5211331

01 -5431212

01 -5320202

01 -5211331

01 -5431212

01 -5431202

01 -5215313

01 -5215313

01 -5215313

01 -5215313

01 -5865202

01 -5321325

01 -5544308

01 -5543316

01 -5542203

01 -5321308

01 -5320308

01 -5321325

01 -5212308

01 -5321202

DESCRIPTION

EMPLOYEE TRAV TRAVEL EXP-SHALE SCHOOL

REPAIRS & MAl

REPAIRS & MAl

REPAIRS & MAl

EMPLOYEE TRAV

EMPLOYEE TRAV

EMPLOYEE TRAV

FUEL EXPENSE

OPERATING EXP

EMPLOYEE TRAV

FUEL EXPENSE

TRAVEL EXP- PU TREES FOR PARKS

TRAVEL EXP-PU TREES FOR PARKS

SHIPPING FEES

TRAVEL EXP-INCODE TRAINING

TRAVEL EXP- INCODE TRAINING

TRAVEL EXP-INCODE TRAINING

FUEL EXP

SHIPPING FEES

TRAVEL EXP-INCODE TRAINING

FUEL EXP

OPERATING sUP TAG FOR NEW AMBULANCE

ELECTRIC UTIL ELECT UTIL-PD/NARC

ELECTRIC UTIL ELECT UTIL-607 VILLAGE BLVD

ELECTRIC UTIL ELECT UTIL-KOMAR PARK

ELECTRIC UTIL ELECT UTIL-KOMAR PAY

OPERATING SUP BATTERIES FOR RADIOS

FIRING RANGE PA SYSTEM - FIRING RANGE

CONTRACT LABO UMPIRE FEES-4 GAMES

REPAIRS & MAl LABOR TO POWER WASH AND

REPAIRS & MAl SAFETY SUPPLIES

CONTRACTED SE QTLY ALARM MONITORING FEE

CONTRACTED SE QTRLY ALARM MONITORING

FIRING RANGE QTRLY ALARM MONITORING

CONTRACTED SE CONTRACT RECEPTION SVS

OPERATING SUP CHANGE NUMBER ON VEHICLES

CHECK#

059647

059648

059648

059648

059648

059648

059648

059648

059648

059648

059648

059795

059677

059677

059677

059677

059798

059798

059799

059800

059802

059804

059804

059804

059806

059808

PAGE:

AMOUNT

9.55

11. 39

15.01

41. 39

292.04

253.42

42.40

11. 35

48.98

74.63

42.50

70.36

603.59

62.39

40.65

69.99

143.97

100.00

2,250.00

99.54

45.00

45.00

45.00

162.50

35.00



5/01/2012 10: 05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND

VENDOR NAME ITEM #

01-S00360 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP

1-75100477

01-S00726 STAPLES ADVANTAGE

C-02079

C-3171033416

1-02078

1-19259

1-21232

1-21725
1-23774

1-3171033417

1-3173045679

01-T00056 TED ALEXANDER

1-201205013652

01-T00071 TERRY GREEN

1-201205013656

01-TOD301 THOMPSON PUBLISHING GRO

1-824787881

Ol-TOOS37 TRAVIS, WOLFF & CO, LLP

1-9928902

01-T00540 TREATS SOLUTIONS INC

1-059541

01-W00040 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC

1-000678

1-002798

1-004499

1-00859

1-01699

1-04196

1-04469

1-05408

1-06431

1-901697

1-906914

Ol-W00192 WEBCOAT PROD. MFG.BY VI

I-0123499-IN

01-W00195 WELDON PARTS INC.

1-789102-00

01-W00270 WHITE ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

G/L ACCOUNT NAME

continued
01 -5548316

01 -5320202

01 -5431202

01 -5320202

01 -5225401

01 -5225401

01 -5225401

01 -5225401

01 -5431202

01 -5211202

01 -5544308

01 -5544308

01 -5210330

01 -5653308

01 -5542203

01 -5542203

01 -5431202

01 -5542203

01 -5548316

01 -5431202

01 -5212202

01 -5542203

01 -5653213

01 -5431202

01 -5431202

01 -5431202

01 -5542202

01 -5432203

DESCRIPTION

REPAIRS & MAl YEARLY CONTRACT FEES

OPERATING EXP OPEN PO FOR MISC SUPPLIES

OPERATING SUP SUPPLIES AS NEEDED

OPERATING EXP OPEN PO FOR MISC SUPPLIES

COMPUTER TECH SOFTWARE & ROUTER

COMPUTER TECH SOFTWARE & ROUTER

COMPUTER TECH SOFTWARE & ROUTER

COMPUTER TECH SOFTWARE & ROUTER

OPERATING SUP SUPPLIES AS NEEDED

OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES AS NEEDED

CONTRACT LABO UMPIRE FEES-8 GAMES

CONTRACT LABO UMPIRE FEES - 4 GAMES

DUES & SUBSCR OKLA STAT EDITIONS

CONTRACTED SE 4 QTR PLAN ADMIN CHG

REPAIRS & MAr JAN! TQRrAL SUPPLIES

REPAIRS & HAl MISC OPERATING SUPPLIES

OPERATING SUP SUPPLIES AS NEEDED

REPAIRS & MAl MISc OPERATING SUPPLIES

REPAIRS & MAl WALKING TALKIIES

OPERATING SUP SUPPLIES AS NEEDED
OPERATING SUP SUPPLIES FOR MC&T TRAININ

REPAIRS & MAl MISC OPERATING SUPPLIES

SAFETY SUPPLI SUPPLIES FOR SAFETY AWARD

OPERATING SUP SUPPLIES AS NEEDED

OPERATING SUP SUPPLIES AS NEEDED

OPERATING SUP SUPPLIES AS NEEDED

OPERATING SUP PICNIC TABLES FOR PARK

REPAIR & MAIN MIse PARTS AS NEEDED

CHECK#

059809

059811

059811

059811

059811

059811

059811

059811

059811

059811

059812

059813

059814

059815

059816

059822

059822

059822

059822

059822

059822

059822

059822

059822

059822

059822

059823

059824

PAGE:

AMOUNT

4,118.00

69.72-

129.99-

50.68

36.08

121. 47

24.71

119.97

122.39

56.85

200.00

100.00

320.00

840.00

304.50

23.80

115.57

38.65

79.74

89.59

37.60

116.52

21. 75

278.00

91.77

34.84

1,468.00

29.30



5/01/2012 10: 05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01

FUND 01 GENERAL FUND

PAGE:

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-W00270 WHITE ELECTRICAL SUPPLY continued
1-51453689.001 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAl MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 059827 1. 7 6

I-S1454887.002 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAl MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 059827 56.23

I-S1457214.001 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAl MISe REPAIR & MAl NT ITEMS 059827 25.08

I-S1457947.001 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAl MIse REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 059827 328.83

I-S1458257.001 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAl MIse REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 059827 140.01

I-S1458400.001 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAl MIse REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 059827 17.05

I-S1459700.001 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAl MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 059827 409.40

1-51460842.001 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAl MISC REPAIR & "MAINT ITEMS 059827 22.70

I-S1462232.001 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAl MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 059827 35.45

I-S1462664.001 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAl MIse REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 059827 25.25
I -S14 64277 . 001 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAl SUPPLIES FOR STIPE eTR 059827 302.85
I-S1464277.002 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAl SUPPLIES FOR STIPE CTR 059827 10.43

1-S1464541.001 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAl MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 059827 33.95
I-S1464612.001 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAl MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 059827 96.27
1-31468729.001 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAl MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 059828 75.57

01-X00020 XEROX CORP-MAJOR ACCOUN

1-800594299 01 -5215312 EQUIPMENT REN LEASE FEE FOR COPIERS 059829 1,946.15

FUND 01 GENERAL FUND TOTAL: 88,863.91



5/01/2012 10:05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01
FUND 02 MPWA

VENDOR NAME ITEM #

====================================================================================================================================
AMOUNT

OI-AGOI03 ACCURATE LABS & MINING
I-2Dl0080

I-2Dl0081

I-2D10094

01-A00272 ALDERSON REGIONAL LANDF

1-004107

01-A00362 ALLEGIANCE COMMUNICATIO

1-201204193608

Ol-A00423 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 0
1-201204193611

1-201204193611

1-201204193611

01-A00430 ALTIVIA

1-222397

01-A00582 AT&T

1-201204193607

Ol-AOQ751 ATWOODS

1-1030/9

1-1034/9

01-B00180 BEMAC SUPPLY

1-51653566.001

I-S1654879.001

I-S1655950.001

I-S1656368.001

I-S1656627.001

I-S1657377.001

I-S1657386.001

I-S1657415.001

I-S1657440.001

I-S1657708.001

01-B00490 BRIGGS PRINTING

1-57847-2

01-C00320 CENTERPOINT ENERGY ARKL

1-201204193609

01-C00669 CONTINENTAL RESEARCH CO
I-368288-CRC-1

01-C00840 CRAWFORD & ASSOCIATES
1-6490

G/L ACCOUNT NAME

02 -5974304

02 -5974304

02 -5974304

02 -5864308

02 -5975328

02 -5866306

02 -5866306

02 -5866306

02 -5974206

02 -5267315

02 -5974203

02 -5974203

02 -5974203

02 -5974203

02 -5975202

02 -5975230

02 -5975230

02 -5975230

02 -5975202

02 -5975202

02 -5975202

02 -5975202

02 -5974317

02 -5267314

02 -5973203

02 -5267302

DESCRIPTION CHECK#

PAGE: 10

LAB TESTING MONTHLY TESTING FEES 059681 90.00

LAB TESTING MONTHLY TESTING FEES 059681 115.00

LAB TESTING MONTHLY TESTING FEES 059681 430.00

CONTRACTED LA ROLL OFF DUMP FEES 059686 2,946.56

INTERNET SERV INTERNET SVS-UTM ON HEREFORD 059642 62.95

CONTRACTED RE WASTE SVS FEES - MARCH 2012

CONTRACTED RE CREDIT FOR BAD DEBTS

CONTRACTED RE ADJUSTMENT FOR OVERBILLING

059643

059643

059643

CHEMICALS ALUM FOR WTP 059689

TELEPHONE UTI PHONE UTIL-INTERNET AT CITY HA 059644

REPAIRS & MAl MISC SUPPLIES AS NEEDED 059692

REPAIRS & MAL MISC SUPPLIES AS NEEDED 059692

REPAIRS & MAl MIse SUPPLIES AS NEEDED 059699

REPAIRS & MAl MISC SUPPLIES AS NEEDED 059699

OPERATING SUP MISC REPAIR ITEMS AS NEED 059699

SEWER MAIN RE REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES 059699

SEWER MAIN RE REPAIR & MAlNT SUPPLIES 059699

SEWER MAIN RE REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES 059699

OPERATING SUP MISC REPAIR ITEMS AS NEED 059699
OPERATING SUP MISC REPAIR ITEMS AS NEED 059699

OPERATING SUP MISC REPAIR ITEMS AS NEED 059699

OPERATING SUP MIse REPAIR ITEMS AS NEED 059699

ADVERTISING/P 7500 ENVELOPES / YRLY CCR 059701

GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-301 E POLK 059645

REPAIRS & MAl RUST PENATRANT 059706

CONSULTANTS 059708CONSULT FEES - 2 0 11 AUDI T

145,258.38
213.54-

1,484.90-

3,208.12

875.20

71 _08

11 7.94

33.12

17.25

22.04
101. 48

56.31

45.08

102.70

17.53

272.82

55.86

431.00

62.10

212.00

1,805.47



5/01/2012 10:05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01
FUND 02 MPWA

VENDOR NAME ITEM #

01-D00322 DEPT. OF ENVIR. QUALITY

I-OE4524102

I-OE4524103

01-D00540 DOLESE BROTHERS

I-RM12020605

I-RM12022554

I-RM12024079

I-RM12024576

01-£00265 ERMI ENVIRONMENTAL LABS
1-1202126

1-1202185

01-FODD37 FASTENAL

I-OKMCAI00779

I-OKMCAI04994

I-OKMCA98270

I-OKM:CA99932

01-F00170 FIRST NATIONAL BANK

1-052012-#134

01-H00040 HACH CHEMICAL

1-7707666

01-100020 I B T, INC

1-5801208

01-100110 IMPRESS OFFICE SUPPLY

1-033856

1-033857

1-033872

01-100120 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES
1-201205013659

01-100140 INDIAN NATION WHOLESALE

1-5610218

01-K00045 KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHNO

I-G346672

I-G441544

Ol-K00210 KIAMICHI ELECTRIC COOP.

1-201204193610

01-K00274 KONE CRANES

I-TUL00667054

G/L ACCOUNT NAME

02 -5975331

02 -5975331

02 -5975218

02 -5975218

02 -5975218

02 -5975218

02 -5973304

02 -5973304

02 -5973203

02 -5973203

02 -5973203

02 -5973203

02 -5864510

02 -5974304

02 -5973203

02 -5974203

02 -5974203

02 -5871202

02 -5216336

02 -5267202

02 -5973203

02 -5973203

02 -5267313

02 -5973316

DESCRIPTION

EMPLOYEE TRAV WATER TEST FEES-2 EMP

EMPLOYEE TRAV WATER TEST FEES-2 EMP

STREET REPAIR CONCRETE FOR REPAIRS

STREET REPAIR CONCRETE FOR REPAIRS

STREET REPAIR CONCRETE FOR MISC REPAIRS

STREET REPAIR CONCRETE FOR MISC REPAIRS

LAB TESTING MONTHLY TESTING FEES

LAB TESTING MONTHLY TESTING FEES

REPAIRS & MAl MISC SUPPLIES AS NEEDED

REPAIRS & MAl BOLTS & SUPPLIES

REPAIRS & MAl MIse SUPPLIES AS NEEDED

REPAIRS & MAl MISC SUPPLIES AS NEEDED

LEASE PAYMENT CATERPILLAR & COMPACTOR

LAB TESTING LAB TESTING SUPPLIES

REPAIRS & MAl GEAR BOX SHEATH

REPAIRS & MAl MIse OFFICE SUPPLIES NEED

REPAIRS & MAl MIse OFFICE SUPPLIES NEED

OPERATING SUP MIse OFFICE SUPPLIES

FEES MONTHLY SUPPORT FEES-UB&C

OPERATING SUP BREAK ROOM SUPPLIES

REPAIRS & MAl PARTS FOR REPAIRS AT W PL

REPAIRS & MAl PARTS FOR REPAIRS AT W PL

ELECTRIC UTIL ELECT UTIL - UTM ON HEREFORD

REPAIRS & MAl CRANE INSPECTION AT WWM

CHECK#

059713

059714

059716

059716

059716

059716

059720

059720

059722

059722

059722

059722

059725

059734

059736

059738

059738

059738

059739

059740

059745

059745

059646

059752

PAGE: 11

AMOUNT

62.00

62.00

269.00

258.00

688.00

430.00

135.00

189.47

102.18

44 _80

86.11

24.57

8,524.37

540.18

92.70

30.37

7.99

40.77

293.16

64.30

781.11

841.49

450.32

260.00



5/01/2012 10: 05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01

FUND 02 MPWA

VENDOR NAME ITEM #

01-L00428 LOWE'S CREDIT SERVICES

1-01195

1-02308

1-09311

1-09537

1-09984

1-901757

01-M00532 MISTY VALLEY WATER CO.

1-72145

ci-xcccos MCCABE CRANE & SIGN

1-663

Ol-N00250 MCALESTER NEWS CAPITAL
1-05605729
1-05605923

01-000075 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

1-0230-416995

1-0230-418736

1-0230-419008

01-00027 5 OKLA DEPT OF COMMERCE

1-052012-#8908

01-000556 OMAG-OK MUNICIPAL ASSUR

1-26496

01-P00250 PETTY CASH

1-201204193612

01-S00205 SEQUOYAH ENGINEERING, I

I-S03S0610.67

01-S00234 SHARE CORPORATION

1-806761/797/807093

1-808122

01-S00726 STAPLES ADVANTAGE

1-21724

01-U00051 UTILITY SUPPLY CO.

1-058882

1-059280

1-059413

1-059414

1-059415

1-059415

G/L ACCOUNT NAME

02 -5975230

02 -5973316

02 -5974316

02 -5974316

02 -5974316

02 -5975230

02 -5866230

02 -5973316

02 -5871202

02 -5871202

02 -5973203

02 -5973203

02 -5973203

02 -5267521

02 -5267321

02 -5871331

02 -5973302

02 -5975230

02 -5973203

02 -5871202

02 -5975230

02 -5975230

02 -5975230

02 -5975230

02 -5975211

02 -5975230

DESCRIPTION

SEWER MAIN RE MISC REPAIR & MAINT

REPAIRS & MAl MIse REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS

REPAIRS & MAl SUPPLIES FOR WTP

REPAIRS & MAl SUPPLIES FOR WTP

REPAIRS & MAl SUPPLIES FOR WTP

SEWER MAIN RE MIse REPAIR & MAINT

RECYCLING CEN OPEN PO FOR WATER FOR

REPAIRS & MAl CRANE SVS AT W PLANT

OPERATING SUP ADS FOR BIDS AS NEEDED
OPERATING SUP ADS FOR BIDS AS NEEDED

REPAIRS & MAl OPEN PO FOR MISC PARTS

REPAIRS & MAl OPEN PO FOR MIse PARTS

REPAIRS & MAl OPEN PO FOR MISC PARTS

CDBG LOAN #89 CDBG - EDIF #8908

AUTO INSURANC UTM F250 TRUCK

EMPLOYEE TRAV TRAVEL EXP-STM WTR CLASS

CONSULTANTS ( MNTHLY PRETREATMENT FEES

SEWER MAIN RE SWR CLNR & FIRE HYD PARTS

REPAIRS & MAl CAST WELDING RODS

OPERATING sur PRINTER & OFFICE SUPPLIES

SEWER MAIN RE WTR & SWR REPAIR ITEMS

SEWER MAIN RE WTR & SWR REPAIR ITEMS

SEWER MAIN RE WTR & SWR REPAIR ITEMS

SEWER MAIN RE WTR & SWR REPAIR ITEMS

WATER METERS MISC REPAIR ITEMS

SEWER MAIN RE MISC REPAIR ITEMS

CHECK#

059755

059755

059756

059756

059756

059756

059762

059763

059771

059771

059778

059779

059779

059783

059789

059648

059805

059807

059807

059811

059818

059818

059818

059818

059818

059818

PAGE: 12

.AMOUNT

24.32

19.98

67.35

49.26

237.19
81. 98

1. 67

120.00

60.00
125.08

5.69

32.35

10.69

1,145.83

589.53

25.10

1,105.50

1,251.92

280.60

36.39

791.19

1,789.32

506.19

475.91
8,000.00

1,830.99



5/01/2012 10: 05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01

FUND 02 MPWA

PAGE: 13

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-U00051 UTILITY SUPPLY CO.

1-059542

1-059543

1-059544

continued

02 -5975230

02 -5975230

02 -5975230

SEWER MAIN RE SUPPLIES FOR REPAIRS UTM 059818 449.60

SEWER MAIN RE SUPPLIES FOR REPAIRS UTM 059818 80.18

SEWER MAIN RE SUPPLIES FOR REPAIRS UTM 059818 50.63

REPAIRS & MAl SHIPPING FEES AS NEEDED 059820 29.82

CONSULTANTS CONSULTING FEE-APRIL 059821 450.00

FUND 02 MPWA TOTAL: 188,713.70

01-U00128 UNITED PACKAGING & SHIP

1-108018 02 -5973316

01-V00082 VERONICA BOATRIGHT

1-018 02 -5216302



5/01/2012 10: 05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01
FUND 03 AIRPORT AUTHORITY

VENDOR ITEM # GIL ACCOUNT NAMENAME

01-F00170 FIRST NATIONAL BANK

1-052012-#119817

DESCRIPTION

03 -5876511 FNB LOAN #119 LOAN #119817 - AIRPORT AUTH

FUND 03 AIRPORT AUTHORITY

CHECK#

059725

TOTAL:

PAGE: 14

AMOUNT

2,510.00

2/510.00



5/01/2012 10:05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012
VENDOR SET: 01
FUND 08 NUTRITION

VENDOR NAME ITEM #

01-A00276 A LEROY DICK
1-201205013664

01-D00213 DEBBIE COMPTON
1-201205013660
1-201205013661

01-E00207 EMMA E. BELLIS
1-201205013662
I~201205013663

01-S00580 AT & T
1-201204263639

G/L ACCOUNT NAME

DB -5549308

08 -5549308
08 -5549308

08 -5549308
08 -5549308

08 -5549315

DESCRIPTION CHECK#

CONTRACT SERV MILEAGE REIMB FOR MEAL DEL 059687

CONTRACT SERV CONTRACT MEAL DELIVERY 059712
CONTRACT SERV MILEAGE REIMB FOR MEAL DEL 059712

CONTRACT SERV CONTRACT MEAL DELIVERY 059718
CONTRACT SERV MILEAGE REIMB FOR MEAL DEL 059718

TELEPHONE UTI PHONE EXP-NUTRITIQN 059678

FUND 08 TOTAL:NUTRITION

PAGE: 15

AMOUNT

54.39

165.00
139.86

165.00
122.10

149.17

795.52



5/01/2012 10:05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PhCKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01
FUND 09 LANDFILL RES./SUB-TITLE D

VENDOR ITEM #NAME

01-B00097 BANK OF OKLAHoMA

1-4 - 2011/12

01-S00132 STEARNS, CONRAD & SCHMI

1-0188140

G/L ACCOUNT NAME

09 -5864365

09 -5864327

DESCRIPTION

ALFA ESCROW L LANDFILL ESCROW PAYMENTS

SUB TITLE D E GRD WTR & GAS MONITORING

FUND 09 LANDFILL RES./SUB-TITLE DTOTAL:

CHECK#

059697

059803

PAGE: 16

AMOUNT

3,281.00

2,360.00

5,641.00



5/01/2012 10: 05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01

FUND 24 AIRPORT GRANT

VENDOR ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAMENAME

01-L0022D LBR, INC.

1-4461

1-4463

24 -5876401

24 -5876401

CAPITAL OUTLA ENVIR ASSMT FEE-AP GRANT

CAPITAL OUTLA AIRPORT CONSULTING FEES

FUND

DESCRIPTION

24 AIRPORT GRANT

CHECK#

059754

059754

TOTAL:

PAGE: 17

AMOUNT

3,300.00

20,347.00

23,647.00



5/01/2012 10: 05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01

FUND 27 TOURISM FUND

VENDOR NAME ITEM #

01-MC0134 MCALESTER MAIN STREET

1-052012-2010/2011

01-000137 OKLA TOURISM/RECREATION

1-9410

01-P00450 PRIDE IN MCALESTER

1-052012-2010-2011

G/L ACCOUNT NAME

27 -5655353

DESCRIPTION CHECK#

MAIN STREET P CONTRACT WITH MCALESTER MAIN S 059766

27 -5655214 TOURISM EXPEN MCALESTER AREA BROCHURES

27 -5655352

059781

MISC PRIDE IN CONTRACT WITH PRIDE IN McALEST 059796

FUND 27 TOURI SM FUND TOTAL:

PAGE: 18

AMOUNT

1,050.00

266.76

2,300.00

3,616.76



5/01/2012 10: 05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01
FUND 28 SE EXPO CENTER

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME

or-xco r.o AUTO PARTS CO

1-903524 28 -5654316

01-B00192 BEN E. KEITH

C-01664134

1-01730772
28 -5654210

28 -5654210

01-D00006 D & D ELEVATOR INC

1-12041 28 -5654316

Ol-G00490 GRISSOM IMPLEMENT INC
1-264718 28 -5654316

Ol-P00210 PEPSI COLA
1-94368

1-94592

28 -5654210

28 -5654210

Ol-UOOlOO UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, L.P.

1-824-0874076 28 -5654316

01-W00040 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC

1-002166

1-02198

28 -5654210

28 -5654210

01-W00197 WEBSTAURANT STORE

1-5626073 28 -5654401

DESCRIPTION

REPAIRS & MAl DOOR REPAIR PARTS

CONCESSION SU CONCESSION SUPPLIES

CONCESSION SU CONCESSION SUPPLIES

REPAIRS & MAl MONTHLY MAINT. FEE

REPAIRS s MAl MOWER PARTS

CONCESSION SU CONCESSION SUPPLIES

CONCESSION SU CONCESSION SUPPLIES

REPAIRS & MAl MOP SERVICE AS NEEDED

CONCESSION SU CONCESSION SUPPLIES

CONCESSION SU CONCESSION SUPPLIES

CAPITAL OUTLA REPLMT TABLES FOR EXPO

FUND 28 SE EXPO CENTER

CHECK#

059693

059700

059700

059710

059733

059794

059794

059819

059822

059822

059825

TOTAL:

PAGE: 19

AMOUNT

12.03

28.98-

462.96

200.00

305.98

244.00

100.15

50.00

52.24

183.31

5,773.40

7,355.09



5/01/2012 10: 05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01

FUND 29 E-911

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION

01-1 MISC VENDOR

SHELIA TRAMMELL 1-201204263642 29 -5324207 CLOTHING ALLO SHELIA TRAMMELL: CLOTH. ALLOW 059672

Ol-P00078 PAM:LI N. JOSLIN

1-431 29 -5324207 CLOTHING ALLO DISPATCH CLOTHING ALLOW

01-P00250 PETTY CASH

1-201204193612 29 -5324202 OPERATING SUP TFAVEL EXP-TOLL FEES

01-S00726 STAPLES ADVANTAGE

1-22987 29 -5324202 OPERATING SUP MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES

FUND 29 E-911

CHECK#

059791

059648

059811

TOTAL:

PAGE: 20

AMOUNT

144.00

641.50

4.00

33.97

823.47



5/01/2012 10:05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01
FUND 30 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMF.NT

VENDOR NAME ITEM #

====================================================================================================================================

3,285.00
Ol-LOOQ79 LAN"DPLAN CONSULTANTS, I

I-INV #7

Ol-M00270 MPOWER ECONOMIC DEVELOP
1- 052 0] 2 -2 01 0-2 all

Ol-MC0134 MCALESTER MAIN STREET

1-052012-2010/2011

Ol-N00338 NORTHERN ESCROW, INC.
I-PMT #5

Ol-N00347 MEHLBURGER BRAWLEY, INC

I-MC-I1-01-10

01-000275 OKLA DEPT OF COMMERCE

1-052012-#12248

01-P00450 PRIDE IN MCALESTER

1- 0 52 012-2 01 0-2 011

G/L ACCOUNT NAME

30 -5652302

30 -5211360

30 -5211353

30 -5652401

30 -5652350

3D -5211510

30 -5211352

DESCRIPTION

CONSULTANTS CITYWIDE TRAIL-MSTR PLAN

ECONOMIC DEVE MPOWER ECONOMIC DEV

CHECK#

059753

059759

MAIN STREET P CONTRACT WITH MCALESTER MAIN S 059766

CAPITAL OUTLA ELKS ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

BUSINESS DEVE ENG FEES-ELKS RD PROJECT

CDBG / EDIF D CDBG - EDIF CONT #12248

059773

05977 5

059782

MISC PRIDE IN CONTRACT WITH PRIDE IN McALEST 059796

FUND 30 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TOTAL:

PAGE: 21

AMOUNT

15,389.41

1,050.00

68,636.57

2,200.00

282.50

2,300.00

93,143.48



5/01/2012 10:05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01

FUND 33 cDBG GRANTS FUND

VENDOR NAME G/L ACCOUNT NAMEITEM #

01-K00102 KEDDO

1-01 33 -5871405 CAPITAL OUTLA ADMIN FEE-2009 CDBG PROJT

Ol-N00347 MEHLBURGER BRAWLEY, INC

I-MC-10-03-0B 33 -5871405 CAPITAL OUTLA OPEN PO FOR ENGINEERING

FUND

DESCRIPTION

33 CDBG GRANTS FUND

CHECK#

059746

059775

TOTAL:

PAGE: 22

AMOUNT

4,200.00

6,809.31

11,009.31



5/01/2012 10: 05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01
FUND 35 FLEET MAINTENANCE

PAGE: 23

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-A00229 ADVANTAGE TRUCK ACCESSO
1-39524 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl WINDOW TINT FOR PK-35 059683 100.00

Ol~A00770 AUTO PARTS CO

C-903911 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059693 78.99-

1-902075 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl OIL FILTERS FOR PARKS 059693 25.40

1-902652 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059693 76.70

1-902953 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl OIL FILTERS FOR PARKS 059693 23.93

1-902977 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl OIL FILTERS FOR PARKS 059693 24.06

1-903220 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059693 16.25

1-903404 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059693 17.12

1-903529 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059693 42.91

1-903633 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059693 14.88

1-903720 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059693 16.50

1-903779 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059693 31. 06

1-903780 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059693 20.12

1-903781 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059693 2.26

1-903813 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059694 98.11

1-903903 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059694 111 .99

1-903967 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059694 7.44

1-904015 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059694 66.15

1-904028 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059694 61.15

1-904081 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059694 1. 74

1-904128 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059694 39.95

1-904129 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059694 201.54

1-904136 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059694 96.27

01-B00043 B & S SUPPLY, INC.

1-61872 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl MISC SHOP SUPPLIES 059696 223.64

01-B00150 BEALES GOODYEAR T I RES

I-MC-193714 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl TIRES FOR WO- 9 BACKHOE 059698 2,216.00

I-MC-193715 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl TIRES FOR SKID LOADER 059698 525.00
I-MC-193718 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl FIRES FOR CEM TRAILER 059698 301.60

I-MC-193828 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl TIRES & REPAIRS AS NEEDED 059698 110.95
I-MC-193855 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl TIRES & REPAIRS AS NEEDED 059698 84.00
I-MC-193982 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl TIRES & REPAIRS AS NEEDED 059698 102.40
I-MC-194006 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl TIRES & REPAIRS AS NEEDED 059698 142.45
I-MC-194017 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl TIRES FOR 1-5 CODES VEH. 059698 104.35
I -MC-194114 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl STOCK TRUCK TIRES FOR WWM 059698 1,019.00
I-MC-194228 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl 4 TIRES FOR MED-2 059698 449.52

01-B00570 BUCK WILSON BODY SHOP I

1-4462 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl REPAIRS TO UTM-2 TRUCK 059702 3,586.30

01-FOO037 FASTENAL

I-OKMCAI02471 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl REPAIR ITEMS AS NEEDED 059722 14.47

Ol-G00310 GIS'S TRANSMISSION, INC



5/01/2012 10: 05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01

FUND 35

PAGE: 24

FLEET MAINTENANCE

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

Ol-G00310 GIB'S TRANSMISSION, INC continued
1-27 37 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl REPAIR TRANS ON MED-3 059732 2,216.56

01-G00490 GRISSOM IMPLEMENT INC

1-261213 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl OIL PUMP FOR WTP TRACTOR 059733 689.13

1-264713 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl PARTS FOR WWM MOWERS 059733 436.61

01-JDOD02 J & R EQUIPMENT
1-18342 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl PARTS FOR PK- 8 REPAIRS 059742 264.96

01-KOODD5 K-BAR CO CONSTRUCTION
1-13047 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl HAULING FEE-CAT LOADER 059744 300.00

01-M00149 MARTY'S MUFFLER & BRAKE

1-1282 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl MUFFLER REPAIRS AS NEEDED 059757 195.00

01-MC0045 MC CRAYS WELDING

1-5535 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl BRAKE SYS FOR TRAILERS 059764 33.89

1-5543 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl BRAKE SYS FOR TRAILERS 059764 358.64

1-5544 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl BRAKE SYS FOR TRAILERS 059764 42.50

1-5547 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl BRAKE SYS FOR TRAILERS 059764 42.45

1-5552 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl BRAKE SYS FOR TRAILERS 059764 232.72

1-5556 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl BRAKE SYS FOR TRAILERS 059764 80.85

1-5558 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059764 232.72

1-5570 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl BRAKE SYS FOR TRAILERS 059764 159.33

01-N00271 NIX FORD MERCURY INC.

1-226127 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl PARTS FOR PD-16 REPAIRS 059772 452.50

01-000075 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

C-0230-416972 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl REPAIR PARTS FOR PK-ll 059777 9.29-

1-0230-413690 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl PARTS TO REPAIR UTM-5 059777 219.49

1-0230-414019 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl REPAIR PARTS FOR PK-ll 059777 203.45

1-0230-415120 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059777 149.99

1-0230-415144 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059777 27.25

1-0230-415236 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059777 44.99

1-0230-415250 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059777 9.98
1-0230-416354 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059777 21. 99

1-0230-416437 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059777 11.15

1-0230-416469 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059777 87.98

1-0230-416623 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059777 84.97

1-0230-416625 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059777 31.08
1-0230-416646 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059777 32.38
1-0230-416729 35 -5862203 REPAIRS s MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059777 82.54
1-0230-416878 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 05977 8 91.24
1-0230-416947 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl PARTS TO REPAIR UTM-5 059778 49.46
1-0230-416971 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059778 13.94
1-0230-417023 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059778 94.91
1-0230-417030 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059778 16.99



5/01/2012 10: 05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01
FUND 35 FLEET MAINTENANCE

PAGE: 25

VENDOR NAME ITEM # GIL ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-000075 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS continued

1-0230-417124 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059778 6.33

1-0230-417193 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059778 29.09

1-0230-417271 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059778 117.91

1-0230-417416 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059778 16.91

1-0230-417498 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SV<ALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059778 44.24

1-0230-418001 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059778 8.39

1-0230-418020 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059778 135.55

1-0230-418063 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059779 12.99

1-0230-418129 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059779 5.62

1-0230-418390 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059779 49.66

1-0230-418460 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059779 11.98

1-0230-418482 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl REPAIR PARTS FOR PK-11 059779 314.34

1-0230-418513 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059779 31.78

1-0230-418764 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl REPAIR PARTS FOR PK-ll 059779 59.92

1-0230-418861 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059779 47.98

1-0230-419141 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SMALL PARTS AS NEEDED 059779 86.11

1-0230-420719 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl AI C MACH FOR FL M SHOP 059779 3,499.00

01-000122 OK TIRE

1-2574 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl FRT END REPAIR AS NEEDED 059780 49.95

01-Q00022 KEITH COFFEE DBA QUALIT

1-1147 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl REPAIRS FOR FAM-l 059797 1,283.50

01-S00009 SADLER PAPER CO

1-11338 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 059801 265.52

I-11386 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 059801 322.20

01-500234 SHARE CORPORATION

1- 8 0 62 0 0 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl SHOP SUPPLIES 059807 277.89

01-S00710 STANDARD MACHINE LLC

1-225450 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl REPAIRS TO PK-16 059810 410.00

01-T00612 TULSA FREIGHTLINER

1-623041064 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl FILTER FOR S-54 059817 88.10

01-W00269 WHITES TRACTORS

I-663950 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAl PARTS FOR PARKS MOWER 059826 122.50

FUND 35 FLEET MAINTENANCE TOTAL: 24,196.03



5/01/2012 10:05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012
VENDOR SET: 01
FUND 41 c r r FUND

VENDOR NAME ITEM #

Ol-F00170 FIRST NATIONAL BANK

1-052012-#137

01-N00347 MEHLBURGER BRAWLEY, INC

I-MC-I0-0IC-Ol

I-MC-1O-OIC-02

I-MC-l1-04-05

GIL ACCOUNT NAME

41 -5865510

41 -5215402

41 -5215402

41 -5975405

DESCRIPTION

LEASE PAYMENT LEASE PAYMENT ON DURAPATCHER

HWY 69 UTILIT ENGINEERING FEES-69 HWY

HWY 69 UTILIT ENGINEERING FEES-69 HWY

12 INCH WATER 12" WATER MAIN PROJECT

FUND 41 CIP FUND

REPORT GRAND TOTAL:

TOTAL:

CHECK#

059725

059775
059775

059775

PAGE: 26

."MOUNT

3,378.84

11,255.00

3,215.00

813.00

18,661.84

468,977.11



5/01/2012 10:05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 27

G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS

~~~~~~~~~LINE ITEM~~~=~~~=~ ~~~~~==GROUP BUDGET==~~=~~
ANNUAL BUDGET OVER ANNUAL BUDGET OVER

YEAR ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT BUDGET AVAILABLE BUDG BUDGET AVAILABLE BUDG

2011-2012 01 -2105 COLLECTION AGENCY 25% (COU 8,163.00
01 -5101319 MISCELLANEOUS 75.90 5,000 2/131.22
01 -5] 01330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 305.00 24,500 3,796.84
01 -5101355 OIL-OK FOR INDEPENDENT LIV 1,840.00 22,080 3,680.00
01 -5210330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 320.00 2,300 98.50
01 -5210331 EMPLOYEE TRAVEL & TRAININ 17 6.49 5,000 211.06- Y
01 -5211202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 120.18 6,200 1,181.11

01 -5211331 EMPLOYEE TRAVEL & TRAIN IN 1,254.07 6,000 94.42
01 -5212202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 37.60 3,650 1,303.38
01 -5212308 CONTRACTED SERVICES 272.50 3,030 2, ]64.96
01 -5212317 ADVERTISING & PRINTING 20.20 3,700 1,525.41

01 -5213331 EMPLOYEE TRAVEL & TRAINING 1,682.76 4,435 1,352.24
01 -5213336 FEES 200.00 3,000 1,000.00

01 -5214302 CONSULTANTS 3,819.40 155,200 31,424.63

01 -5215202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 359.50 6,000 1,990.23
01 -52]5312 EQUIPMENT RENTALS 1,946.15 36,600 4,059.44
01 -5215313 ELECTRIC UTILITY 77 6.99 360,000 99,635.82
01 -5215314 GAS UTILITY 67.19 15,000 8,311.60

01 -5215315 TELEPHONE UTILITY 237.62 55,000 32,007.17

0] -5215321 AUTO INSURANCE 732.99 85,000 8,743.80
01 -5215322 LIABILITY INSURANCE/BONDS 51. 22 137,000 33,201.14

01 -5225349 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE 200.00 36,355 676.90
01 -5225401 COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY 563.98 44,700 9,899.18
01 -5320202 OPERATING EXPENSE 7.69- 3,000 1,285.47

01 -5320308 CONTRACTED SERVICES 45.00 1,500 920.50
01 -5321202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 481.45 15,900 3,909.92
01 -5321308 CONTRACTED SERVICES 133.06 13,800 2,142.55
0] -5321325 FIRING RANGE 188.97 10,000 795.73
01 -5321510 LEASE PAYMENTS 5,185.00 62,220 4,385.00
0] -5322202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 40.00 3,000 830.65
01 -5324207 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 440.50 I, 000 468.50
01 -5431202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,319.54 15,000 2,061.18

01 -5431203 REPAIRS & MAINT SUPPLIES 1/327.88 15,000 887.94
01 -5431207 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 213.78 18,500 563.97
0] -5431212 FUEL EXPENSE 117.03 19,639 3,007.17
01 -54313]6 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 3.20 7,500 2,659.60
0] -543]328 INTERNET SERVICE 125.90 2,800 974.45
01 -5431329 PROMOTIONAL 1,246.32 2,000 22.93
01 -5431330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 276.00 10,000 3,100.05
01 -543133] EMPLOYEE TRAVEL & TRAININ 2,377.11 10,500 1,065.41

01 -543]510 LEASE PAYMENTS 22,663.53 0 22,663.53- Y
01 -5432202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 180.35 19,500 1,330.83- Y
01 -5432203 REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES 362.75 7,500 2,646.19
01 -5542202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,468.00 5,000 344.05- Y
01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAINT SUPPLIES 3,162.65 57,600 1,269.42



5/01/2012 10:05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 28

G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS

~~~~~~~~~LINE 1TEM~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~GROUP BUDGET~~~~~~~

ANNUAL BUDGET OVER ANNUAL BUDGET OVER

YEAR ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT BUDGET AVAILABLE BUDG BUDGET AVAILABLE BUDG

01 -5542204 SMALL TOOLS 168.17 2,500 53.47

01 -5543203 REPAIRS & MAl NT SUPPLIES 1,726.87 13,000 4,448.24

01 -5543316 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 2,910.00 7,000 1,250.00
01 -5544202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 9.00 20,300 8,138.38

01 -5544203 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPP 454.16 4,500 550.22

01 -5544308 CONTRACT LABOR 1,300.00 29,600 17,938.00

01 -5547203 REPAIRS & MAINT SUPPLIES 325.03 12,000 3,483.27

01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN"CE SUPP 1,322.52 50,000 213.52

01 -5548316 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 5,270.71 21,600 3,579.55
01 -5652318 ABATEMENTS 594.00 12,000 6,806.50

01 -5652336 FEES 10.64 2,500 1,596.00

01 -5653213 SAFETY SUPPLIES 996.71 14,650 314.46

01 -5653308 CONTRACTED SERVICES 840.00 4,400 1,050.00

01 -5653330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 83.00 1,000 124.85

01 -5653331 EMPLOYEE TRAVEL & TRAININ 152.74 2,000 344.66

01 -5653348 DRUG TESTING/PHYSICALS 100.00 15,800 33.15

01 -5865202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 69.99 4,000 1,480.03

01 -5865203 REPAIR & J'I.tAINT-TRAFFIC CON 2,081.82 75,000 4,363.68

01 -5865204 SMALL TOOLS 38.53 2,500 932.38- Y
01 -5865218 STREET REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 5,754.00 264,000 37,145.65

01 -5865328 INTERNET SERVICE 82.95 1,510 151.65- Y
02 -5216302 CONSULTANTS 450.00 5,400 0.00
02 -5216336 FEES 293.16 4,500 1,568.40
02 -5267202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 64.30 6,000 3,851.05
02 -5267302 CONSULTANTS 1,805.47 25,000 953.02
02 -5267313 ELECTRIC UTILITY 450.32 505,000 132,564.75
02 - 52 67 314 GAS UTILITY 62.10 7,000 2,314.63
02 -5267315 TELEPHONE UTILITY 875.20 50,000 7,633.16
02 -5267321 AUTO INSURANCE - FLEET 589.53 30,000 6,825.70
02 -5267521 CDBG LOAN #8908 1,145.83 13,750 1,145.87
02 -5864308 CONTRACTED LANDFILL SERVIC 2,946.56 90,000 2,843.86
02 -5864510 LEASE PAYMENTS 8,524.37 102,293 8,524.93
02 -5866230 RECYCLING CENTER EXPENSE 1. 67 7,000 5,200.00
02 -5866306 CONTRACTED REFUSE SERVICES 143,559.94 1,773,612 464,441. 67

02 -5871202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 262.24 3,000 286.22
02 -5871331 EMPLOYEE TRAVEL & TRAININ 25.10 3,300 309.65
02 -5973203 REPAIRS & MAINT SUPPLIES 2,514.29 85,000 7,099.06
02 -5973302 CONSULTANTS lIND. PRETREAT 1,105.50 55,000 12,218.22
02 -5973304 LAB TESTING 324.47 38,100 10,769.75
02 -5973316 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 429.80 45,000 15,613.17
02 -5974203 REPAIRS & MAl NT SUPPLIES 277.75 63,000 112.52
02 -5974206 CHEMICALS 3,208.12 401,200 59,133.78
02 -5974304 LAB TESTING 1,175.18 35,000 6,648.41
02 -5974316 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 353.80 60,000 59.56
02 -5974317 ADVERTISING/PRINTING/POSTA 431.00 3,000 2,551. 62- Y



5/01/2012 10:05 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 29

G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS

~~~~~~~~~LINE ITEM~~~~~~~~~ ::;""::;====GROUP BUDGET=======

ANNUAL BUDGET OVER ANNUAL BUDGET OVER

YEAR ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT BUDGET AVAILABLE BUDG BUDGET AVAILABLE BUDG

02 -5975202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 470.95 4,000 400.89
02 -5975211 WATER METERS 8,000.00 35,000 428.37

02 -5975218 S TREE T REPAI RS & MAINTENAN 1,645.00 219,850 66,661.32
02 -5975230 SEWER MAIN REPAIR 7,535.10 36,750 1,503.49
02 -5975328 INTERNET SERVICE 62.95 1,500 409.55
02 -5975331 EMPLOYEE TAAVEL & TRAIN IN 124.00 2,000 542.99
03 -5876511 FNB LOAN #119817 PAYMENTS 2,510.00 30,300 4,150.24
DB -5549308 CONTRACT SERVICES 646.35 17,000 4,817 .47
DB -5549315 TELEPHONE UTILITY 149.17 2,400 221.65
09 -5B64327 SUB TITLE D EXPENSE 2,360.00 87,700 54,762.00
09 -5864365 ALFA ESCROW LIABILITY PAYM 3,281.00 100,000 96,719.00

24 -5876401 CAPITAL OUTLAY 23,647.00 2,109,186 1,837,994.07
27 -5655214 TOURISM EXPENSE 266.76 39,243 7,902.11
27 -5655352 MIse PRIDE IN MCALESTER 2,300.00 27/600 4,600.00

27 -5655353 MAIN STREET PROGRAM 1,050.00 12,600 2,100.00

28 -5654210 CONCESSION SUPPLIES 1,013.68 35/000 11,663.30

28 -5654316 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 568.01 22,000 5,963.78
2B -5654401 CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,773.40 65,000 358.60
29 -5324202 OPERATING SUPPLIES 37.97 5,000 350.79
29 -5324207 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 785.50 1,750 617 .50
30 -5211352 MIse PRIDE IN MCALESTER 2,300.00 27,600 4,600.00
30 -5211353 MAIN STREET PROGRAM 1,050.00 12,600 2,100.00

30 -5211360 ECONOMIC DEVELOP. SERVICES 15,389.41 201,952 39,652.30
30 -5211510 CDBG / EDIF DURALINE LOAN 282.50 3,390 282.50
30 -5652302 CONSULTANTS 3,285.00 135,000 88,366.14
30 -5652350 BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT EX PEN 2,200.00 67,000 29,960.00
30 -5652401 CAPITAL OUTLAY 68,636.57 602,000 102,719.00
33 -5871405 CAPITAL OUTLAY 11,009.31 236,764 22,087.19
35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPP 24,196.03 378,972 35,669.14
41 -5215402 HWY 69 UTILITY RELOCATE 14,470.00 748,715 44,892.50- Y
41 -5865510 LEASE PAYMENTS 3,378.84 40,547 3,379.76
41 -5975405 12 INCH WATER MAIN- TAYLOR 813.00 309,970 93,389.00

2011-2012 YEAR TOTALS 468,977.11

NO ERRORS

** END OF REPORT **



5/01/2012 10: 03 AM

PACKET: 08086 CLAIMS FOR 5/8/2012

VENDOR SET: 01

BANK FNB FIRST NATIONAL BANK

VENDOR NAME / I.D. DESC

A / P CHECK REGISTER

CHECK CHECK

TYPE DATE DISCOUNT

POSTING PERIOD RECAP ••

FUND PERIOD AMOUNT

01 4/2012 4,043.18CR

01 5/2012 84,820. nCR

02 4/2012 145,035.61CR

02 5/2012 43,678.09CR

03 5/2012 2,510.00CR

08 4/2012 149.17CR

08 5/2012 646.35CR

09 5/2012 5,641. OOCR

24 5/2012 23,647.00CR
27 5/2012 3,616.76CR
28 5/2012 7,355.09CR
29 4/2012 148.00CR

29 5/2012 675.47CR

30 5/2012 93,143.48CR

33 5/2012 11,OO9.31CR
35 5/2012 24,196.03CR

41 5/2012 18,661. 84CR

ALL 468,977.llCR

AMOUNT

CHECK

NOli

PAGE: 19

CHECK

AMOUNT



o
r-~:---=-_~':, .:'!/.3,

RIECEIVEO~' .'4' ,

APR 262 1 \, J
, !

IN CITY CLERK'S . LeE I
First National Bank

& Trust Co. of McAlester Member FDIC

8
April 25, 2012

Ms. Cora Middleton
City Clerk
City of McAlester
P. O. Box 578
McAlester, Oklahoma 74502

RE: Ratification of Lease 131 and 134

Dear Ms. Middleton:

Enclosed you will please find the original Ratifications for Lease numbers 131
and 134 for Mayor Harrison's signature,

Once I receive the signed originals I will obtain Mr. Nelson's signature and return
you a signed copy.

I appreciate your assistance in this matter and if you have any questions, please
do not hesitate to contact me.

Encs.

235 East Choctaw P. O. Box 948 McAlester, Oklahoma 74502 918.426.0211 Fax 918.426,6335



8 RECEIVED ,n
tr« 262 1 ,~ i

. I

IN err- CLERK'S rCE I._------,

RATIFICATION OF LEASE

On March 2, 2009, a Lease Purchase was entered into by and between First
National Bank & Trust Co., McAlester, Oklahoma, as Lessor and the City of McAlester,
Oklahoma, a Municipal Corporation, as Lessee, in connection with the rent and lease of
the following described equipment:

2009 M2-106 Freightliner tandem axle Truck VIN: 1FVHCYBS59DAN2552
2009 M2-106 Freightliner tandem axle Truck VIN: 1FVHCYBS39DAN2551

Lessor and Lessee hereby desire and adopt, ratify and confirm the above
referenced Lease and all of its terms and provisions.

CITY OF MCALESTER FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TR CO.

By: _
Steve Harrison, Mayor

By: _
Roi Nelson, President & CEO

Date:------- Date: _

FNB/CITY OF MCALESTER LEASE NO. 131



E
r--;;;-;;;;:-=::::":'::'"::':=-l-"""""':;:".- #13')

APR 26 Z 1First National Bank
& Trust Co. of McAlester Kember FDIC

IN CITY CLERK'S

8
April 25,2012

Ms. Cora Middleton
City Clerk
City of McAlester
P. O. Box 578
McAlester, Oklahoma 74502

RE: Ratification of lease 131 and 134

Dear Ms. Middleton:

Enclosed you will please find the original Ratifications for lease numbers 131
and 134 for Mayor Harrison's signature.

Once I receive the signed originals Iwill obtain Mr. Nelson's signature and return
you a signed copy.

Iappreciate your assistance in this matter and if you have any questions, please
do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely, _
~.7-<:ii-A-Z:.t/ {};~r?/~L~

! ,

KatMY Cr·· I
Compliance/CRAlBSA Officer

Encs.

235 East Choctaw • P. O. Box 948 McAlester, Oklahoma 74502 918.426.0211 Fax 918.426.6335



8
RATIFICATION OF LEASE

On December 14, 2009, a Lease Purchase was entered into by and between
First National Bank & Trust Co., McAlester, Oklahoma, as Lessor and the City of
McAlester, Oklahoma, a Municipal Corporation, as Lessee, in connection with the rent
and lease of the following described equipment:

2006 Caterpillar D7RIIWDA S/N#AEC00983 and 2000 AI-Jon Trash
Compactor S/N#13652, with all accessions and accessories.

Lessor and Lessee hereby desire and adopt, ratify and confirm the above
referenced Lease and all of its terms and provisions.

CITY OF MCALESTER FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TR co.

By:, _
Steve Harrison, Mayor

By: ...,....-----::--:-=_::_

Roi Nelson, President & CEO

Date: Date:------

FNB/CITY OF MCALESTER LEASE NO. 134



McAlester City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: May 8, 2012 Item Number: 1

Department: Finance

Prepared By: Toni Ervin Account Code:

Date Prepared: May 1,2012 Budgeted Amount:

Exhibits: 3

Subject
Consider, and act upon, an Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 2392 which established the budget for fiscal
year 2011-2012; repealing all conflicting ordinances; providing for a severability clause; and declaring an
emergency.

Recommendation
Motion to approve the budget amendment ordinance.

Discussion
The budget amendment ordinance is necessary to cover proposed revenue and/or expenditures not included in
the budget for this fiscal year.

Attachments:
1) ExhibitA-1
2) Budget Amendments Listed by Funds
3) Ordinance

Approved By
Initial

T. Ervin
Date

5/112012Department Head

City Manager P. Stasiak 5/112012

Page 1 of 1



ExhibitA-1

City of McAlester
Budget Amendment - FY 2011-2012

General Fund
May 8, 2012

Estimated Revenue or Fund Balance

Fund
Number

Account
Number Department Description

Balance

Before
Amendment

Amount of
Amendment

Increase
(Decrease)

Balance

After
Amendment

01 40106 SalesTax I 7,989,993 I 24,000 8,013,993 I
I I - I
I I I

Total I I 24,000 I
Appropriations

Fund
Number

Account
Number Description

Balance

Before
Amendment

Amount of
Amendment

01 5322401 Animal Control Capital Outlay 24,000 24,000

---,
~

1-- ------,--~--

-
;----

----

_.-

24,000.00
FUNDINFul MATI UN --

Original Budget - Revenues *** $14,582,512 *** Does not include appropriated fund balance.
Amendments - YTD 395,527

Current Budget - Revenues $ 14,978,039

Original Budget - Expenditures $ 14,582,512
Amendments -YTD 501,544

Current Budget - Expenditures $ 15,084,056

Approved by the City Council this Explanation of Budget Amendment:

Department
Increase

(Decrease)

Balance

After
Amendment

May 8, 2012 Appropriate funds for improvements to Animal Control Facility.

Approved:

Mayor

Attest:

___________________ Posted By Date BA# Pkt#

City Clerk

A1112-0ee



FY 11-12 Budget Amendments listed by Fund

Revenue Expense Totals

011 9/13/11 01 General Fund Approp. Funds for Highway Safety Grant 33,127.00 33,127.00

020 11/8/11 01 General Fund Approp Funds for Website Design 24,965.00

023 11/8/11 01 General Fund Approp Fund for Pay adjustment 2,789.00

024 11/8/11 01 General Fund Approp Fund for Pay adjustment 14,613.00

035 12/13/11 01 General Fund Approp Funds for 7 AED's 7,650.00
037 1/10/12 01 General Fund Approp. Funds for 2 Parks Trucks 56,000.00
042 1/24/12 01 General Fund Approp. Funds for Mid-Year Review 212,500.00 212,500.00
054 3/13/12 01 General Fund Approp. Funds for Street Light & FEMA Fire Grant 198,750.00 198,750.00
066 4/24/12 01 General Fund Approp. Funds for additonal Worker's Comp 134,800.00 134,800.00
069 5/8/12 01 General Fund Approp. Funds for improvements on A.C. facility 24,000.00 24,000.00 570,050 676,067
014 10/11/11 02 MPWA Approp. Fund bal for 2010 CDBG and CIP 246,777.00
021 11/8/11 02 MPWA Approp. Funds for capital project-Traffic Light 20,000.00
025 11/8/11 02 MPWA Approp Fund for Pay adjustment 17,754.00
030 11/22/11 02 MPWA Approp. Funds for capital projects 14,441.00
032 11/22/11 02 MPWA Approp Fund for equipment and new employees 168,927.00 168,927.00
033 12/13/11 02 MPWA Approp. Funds for capital projects 31,371.00
039 1/10/12 02 MPWA Approp. Funds for Allied Rate Adjustment 59,542.00 59,542.00
040 1/10/12 02 MPWA Approp. Funds for capital projects 36,883.00
043 1/24/12 02 MPWA Approp. Funds for Mid-Year Review 153,000.00 153,000.00
045 1/24/12 02 MPWA Approp. Funds for capital projects 5,300.00 5,300.00
048 2/14/12 02 MPWA Approp. Funds for Change order (3,300.00)
050 2/28/12 02 MPWA Approp. Funds for capital projects 157,500.00 157,500.00 544,269 908,195
026 11/8/11 03 Airport Approp Fund for Pay adjustment (7,275.00) (7,275.00) (7,275) (7,275)
027 11/8/11 08 Nutrition Approp Fund for Pay adjustment (6,458.00) (6,458.00) (6,458) (6,458)
019 10/25/11 14 Police Grant Fund Approp Funds for grant for radios 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000 10,000
056 3/13/12 19 Fire Improvement Grant Approp. Funds for FEMA Fire Grant 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000 75,000
006 8/23/11 21 Economic Development Approp. Fund Bal for ED Proj. 669,000.00 669,000
010 8/23/11 24 Airport Grant Approp. Fund Bal for Airport Grant 50,000.00 55,750.00
012 9/13/11 24 FAA Runway Grant Approp. Funds for FAA Runway 02/20 drainage im] 77,212.00 77,212.00
036 1/10/12 24 Airport Grant Approp. Fund Bal for Airport Grant 1,976,224.00 1,976,224.00 2,103,436 2,109,186
047 2/14/12 26 Educational Fund Approp. Funds for Schools -Capital projects 700,000.00 700,000
017 11/8/11 27 Tourism Fund Approp. Fund for partnership 10,290.00
052 2/28/12 27 Tourism Fund Approp. Funds for capital projects 10,000.00 10,000.00
057 3/13/12 27 Tourism Fund Approp. Funds for Promotional Advertisement 9,900.00 9,900.00
059 4/10/12 27 Tourism Fund Approp. Funds for Promotional Advertisement (9,900.00) (9,900.00)
061 4/10/12 27 Tourism Fund Approp. Funds for tourism brochure reimb. 5,618.00 5,618.00
063 4/10/12 27 Tourism Fund Approp. Funds for McAlester Stampede Trip 2,500.00 2,500.00
065 4/24/12 27 Tourism Fund Approp. Funds for McAlester Sunbelt Classic 8,000.00 8,000.00 26,118 736,408
018 10/25/11 29 E-911 Fund Approp Fund for new personnel positions 118,160.00
029 11/8/11 29 E911 Fund Approp Fund for Pay adjustment 5,418.00
044 1/24/12 29 E911 Fund Approp. Funds for Mid-Year Review 88,714.00 88,714.00
064 4/24/12 29 E-911 Fund Approp. Funds for E911 Grant 72,000.00 144,000.00 160,714 356,292
005 8/23/11 30 Economic Development Approp. Fund Bal for ED Proj. 669,000.00 669,000.00
013 10/11/11 30 Economic Development Approp. Fund balance for 8 inch Water Main at Tayl 135,150.00
058 3/13/12 30 Economic Development Approp. Funds for Promotional Advertisement 9,900.00 9,900.00
060 4/10/12 30 Economic Development Approp. Funds for Promotional Advertisement (9,900.00) (9,900.00)
062 4/10/12 30 Economic Development Approp. Funds for McAlester Stampede Trip 2,500.00 2,500.00 671,500 806,650
003 7/12/11 32 Gifts & Contributions Appropriate Fund Balances, etc. 12,383.60
053 3/13/12 32 Gifts & Contributions Approp. Funds for Donations 4,375.00 4,375.00 4,375 16,759
007 8/23/11 33 CDBG Grant Fund Appropriate Fund Balances, etc. 142,634.00 233,264.00
016 10/11/11 33 CDBG Grant Fund Appropriate Fund Balances, etc. 148,000.00 148,000.00 290,634 381,264
028 11/8/11 35 Fleet Maintenance Approp Fund for Pay adjustment 6,458.00 6,458.00
067 4/24/12 35 Fleet Maintenance Approp. Funds for additonal Worker's Comp 66,100.00 66,100.00 72,558 72,558
068 4/24/12 36 Worker's Compensation Approp. Funds for Worker's Comp premium 2,502.00 2,502.00 2,502 2,502
001 7/12/11 41 Capital Improvement Appropriate Fund Balances, etc. 38,286.00 1,496,933.00
004 8/23/11 41 Capital Improvement Appropriate Fund Balances, etc. 278,879.00
008 8/23/11 41 Capital Improvement Appropriate Fund Balances, etc. 38,286.00 52,004.00
009 8/23/11 41 Capital Improvement Approp. Fund Bal for Airport Grant 50,000.00
015 10/11/11 41 Capital Improvement Approp. Funds for capital projects 172,651.00 172,651.00
022 11/8/11 41 Capital Improvement Approp. Funds for capital project-Traffic Light 15,000.00 15,000.00
031 11/22/11 41 Capital Improvement Approp. Funds for capital projects 14,441.00 14,441.00
034 12/13/11 41 Capital Improvement Approp. Funds for capital projects 31,371.00 31,371.00
038 1/10/12 41 Capital Improvement Approp. Funds for 2 Parks Trucks 56,000.00 56,000.00



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALESTER,
OKLAHOMA, AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2392 WHICH
ESTABLISHED THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012;
REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVID-
ING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the City Council heretofore adopted Ordinance No. 2392 setting
forth the Budget for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 beginning July 1, 2011 and ending June 30,
2012; and

WHEREAS, the City Departments and Divisions routinely review their budget
appropriations to determine if any changes are necessary; and

WHEREAS, based upon said review the City staff now recommends that certain
amendments to the Budget be considered by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has the authority to make amendments to the City
Budget under Article 5, Section 5.07 (b) of the new City Charter as well as State law; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the proposed amendment to the
FY 2011-2012 Budget, with the revenues and expenditures therein contained, is in the
best interest of the City; and therefore, desires to adopt the same by formal action.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McALESTER,
OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1: The proposed amendment to the FY 2011-2012 Budget of the City
of McAlester, Oklahoma, as heretofore adopted by Ordinance, as summarized in Exhibit
A-I, which is attached hereto and fully incorporated herein by reference, be, and the
same hereby are, completely adopted and approved as an amendment to the said FY
2011-2012 Budget.

SECTION 2: All portions of the existing FY 2011-2012 Budget, Ordinance No.
2392 except as specifically herein amended, shall remain in full force and effect, and not
be otherwise affected by the adoption of the amendatory ordinance.

SECTION 3: That all other ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to
the extent of any such conflict or inconsistency and all other ordinances not in conflict
herewith shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4: Should any paragraph, sentence, subdivision, clause, phrase, or
section of this ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the



same shall not affect the validity of this ordinance as a whole or any part or provision
thereof, other than the part or parts as declared to be invalid, illegal, or unconstitutional.

SECTION 5: That an emergency is hereby declared to exist, and for the provision
of the public peace, health and safety, by reason whereof it is necessary that all acts take
effect immediately and be in full force and effect from, and after the passage and
approval.

PASSED and the EMERGENCY CLAUSE ruled on separately this 8th day of May,
2012.

CITY OF MCALESTER, OKLAHOMA
A Municipal Corporation

By _
Steve Harrison, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cora Middleton, City Clerk

Approved as to form and legality this 8th day of May, 2012.

William J. Ervin, City Attorney



McAlester City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: May 8, 2012 Item Number: 2

Department: City Manager

Prepared By: Peter J. Stasiak Account Code:

Date Prepared: Apri130,2012 Budgeted Amount:

Exhibits: 1

Subject
Submittal of the Preliminary Annual Operating Budget for FY 2012/2013. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer[or

PeterJ. Stasiak, Ciry Manager)

I. I • I. I

Set a Special Workshop Session for May 1St to discuss and review the 2012/2013 Preliminary Budget.

Discussion

Approved By
Initial Date

Department Head
P. Stasiak 04/30112

City Manager

Page 1 of 1



McAlester City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: May 8,2012 Item Number: 3

Department: Tourism/Expo

Prepared By: Jerry Lynn Wilson Account Code:

Date Prepared: April 13,2012 Budgeted Amount: $14,000.00

Exhibits: 4

Subject
Consider, and act upon, an Agreement with Liberty Pyrotechnics, LLC in the amount of$13,495 for the 2012
Fireworks Display scheduled for July 4th

.

Recommendation
Approve and sign agreement for the 2012 Firework Display with Liberty Pyrotechnics, LLC in the amount of
$13,495.00. Liberty is the lowest bidder and provides nearly twice the number of shots to be fired.

Discussion
We received three bids for the July 4t Firework Show, all companies provide liability insurance and provide
good references.

1) Liberty Pyrotechnics, LLC bid is for $13,495.00 providing 1945 total shots to be fired.

2) Hance Pyrotechnics bid is for $13,500.00 providing a total of 1058 shots to be fired.
,

3) Rainbow Fireworks bid is for $13,995.00 providing a total of 1058 shots to be fired.

4) Certificate of Insurance.

Approved By
Initial
JLW

Date
04/30/12Department Head

City Manager P. Stasiak 05/01/12

Page 1 of2





PROPOSAL: $13.495.00 PYROTECHNIC DISPLAY

OPENING SEQUENCE:

3) 3" CRACKLING PALM

3) 3" GOLDEN WILLOW W/TAIL

3) 3" RED TO GREEN PEONY

3) 3" RED PEONY

3) 3"WHITE PEONY

3) 3" BLUE PEONY

3) 4" SILVER CROWN W/RED STARS

3) 4" RED RING W/SILVER CROSSETTEW/TAIL

3) 4" TITANIUM SILVER WAVE TO BLUE W/RED PISTIL

3) 4" BLUE CHRYS GUTERING PISTIL KALEIDESCOPE

3) 4" GOlDEN TO SILVER PEONY W/TAIL

3) 4" GOlD BUTTERFLY

3) 4" PURPLE BUTTERFLY

3) 4" RED SINGLE HEART

3) 5" FLOWER WAVE BOWTIE W/BLUE RING

3) 5" BLUE CROSSETTEOCTOPUS CHRYS

3) 5" CRACKLING SPIDER BROCADE BLUE RING

3) 5" GOLDEN WAVE RED MUSHROOM

3) 5" DOUBLE HEARTS

3) 5" FIVE POINTED STAR IN RING

3) 6" RING TO STROBE PISTIL STAINED GLASS

3) 6" THREE CROSSRING W/PISTIL

JINSHENG, CHINA 1.3G

JINSHENG, CHINA 1.3G

JINSHENG, CHINA 1.3G

FLOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

flOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

FLOWf:R KING, CHINA 1.3G

FLOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

FLOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

FLOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

flOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

FLOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

JINSHENG, CHINA 1.3G

JINSHENG, CHINA 1.3G

JINSHENG, CHINA 1.3G

FLOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

FLOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

FLOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

flOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

JINSHENGj CHINA 1.3G

JINSHENG, CHINA 1.3G

flOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

FLOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G



3) 6" THREE STAGE CRACKLING CASCADE FLOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

4) 3" 25 SHOT RAPID FIRE RED/WHITE/BLUE FLOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

4) 4" 16 SHOT RAPID FIRE COLOR PEONY W/CRACKLING FLOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

4) 8" GOLDEN KAMURO TO BLUE DANCING, CHINA 1.3G

TOTAL SHELLS IN OPENING SEQUENCS: 237 LENGTH OF OPENING SEQUENCE: 6 MINUTES

BODY OF SHOW:

3" ASSORTED SHELLS:

WHITE PEONY, RED PEONY, BLUE PEONY, GREEN PEONY, GOLDEN PEONY, PURPLEPEONY, CHARCOAL
CHRYS, RED TO BLUE PEONY, HUGE CRACKLING FLOWER, PINK RED TO GRASSGREEN PEONY, COLOR TO
CRACKLING, COLOR CHRYS, WHITE TWINKLING CHRYS, YELLOW TO BLUE CHRYS,GOLDEN & SILVER
CHRYS, BLUE WAVE PISTIL RED CHRYS, COLOR DIADEM, CRACKLING DIADEM, RED/GREEN GLiTIERING,
GOLDEN/SILVER GLiTIERING, FLOWER GOLDEN GLITTERING, FLOWER WAVE GLITTERING, RED PISTIL
GLITTERING TO CRACKLING, YELLOW/BLUE TO WHITE GLiTIERING W/RED PISTIL,SATURN RING, RED
CIRCLESW/WAVE, GREEN CIRCLESW/WAVE, SILVER CIRCLESW/WAVE, GOLDEN CIRCLESW/WAVE, RED
TO BROCADE CROWN, BROCADE CROWN, SILVER COCONUT REDTO WHITE GLiTIERING PISTIL, COLOR
DAHLIA W/STROBE PISTIL, CRACKLING WILLOW, WILLOW TO RED PEONY, GREEN PEONY DARK
CRACKLING W/RED PISTIL, COLOR SWIMMING STARS,CHRYS,RINGS, COLORED SUPERCRACKLING, PALM
TREE, RAIN, BUTTERFLY, MOVING STAR, GAMBOGE CHRYS, WILLOW, FALLING LEAVES, GOLDEN
KAMURO, BROCADE TO COLOR, SALUTE, GOLDEN KAMURO TO COLOR.

MANUFACTURER: FLOWER KING, JINSHENG CHINA EXPLOSIVECLASSIFICATION: 1.3G

TOTAL 3" SHELLS: 432

4" ASSORTED SHELLS:

BIG CRACKLING FLOWERS, GREEN TO PURPLE PEONY, GOLDEN TO SILVER PEONY W/TAIL, GOLDEN
CHRYS, COLOR CHRYS, WHITE TWINKLING CHRYS, GOLDEN DIADEM W/TAIL, RED/SILVER GLITTERING,
CRACKLING PISTIL GLITTERING CHRYSWAVE, RED RING W/SILVER CROSSETIE W/TAIL, CRACKLING
WILLOW CROSSETIE, GLiTIERING RING W/RED & GREEN CROSSETIE SCATIER, BROCADE CROWN
W/STROBE PISTIL, SILVER CROWN W/RED STARS, DIADEM CHRYS TO STROBING W/TAIL, COLOR DAHLIA
W/STROBE PISTIL, GREEN WAVE RED WAVE TIME RAIN DOUBLE WHEEL, FLOWER WAVE TO WHITE



GLITTERING RED PISTIL, COLOR EIGHT FLOWERS CHRYS, GREEN GliTIERING CRACKLING FLOWER
COCONUT PISTil, RED PISTIL GliTIERING TO CRACKLING, TITANIUM SILVER WAVE TO BLUE W/RED
PISTIL, GOLDEN KAMURO W/TAIL, CRACKLING WILLOW W!TAIL, FLOWER WAVE BOWTIE W/BLUE RING,
COLOR SWIMMING STARS, OCTOPUS W/BLUE PISTIL, PEACOCK GRASS, IRON TREE, RED GOLD WHEEL,
SILVER PALM TREE TO RED SWIMMING STAR, BLUE CHRYS GliTIERING PISTIL KALEIDESCOPE, SPRING
FLOWER, GOLD WAVE TO RED MUSHROOM, RED GREEN FLYING DRAGON, COLOR CHANGING, WAVE
CHRYS, WAVE TO PEONY, BROCADE CROWN, DRAGON EGGSTO CROSSETTE,STROBING, MOVING
STARS, FALLING LEAVES, CROWN W/CRACKLING STARS, PEONY W/PALM CORE, FLOATING SNOW,
CROWN W/SMALL FLOWERS, WHIRLING FLOWERS, COLOR SCATIERING, THOUSANDS OF GOLDEN
STROBE, THOUSANDS OF StROBING, PEONY W/WHISTLING.

MANUFACTURER: FLOWER KING, JINSHENG, DANCING CHINA EXPLOSIVE CLASSIFICATION: l.3G

TOTAL 411 SHELLS: 288

511 ASSORTED SHELLS:

GREEN STROBE CRACKLE FLOWER COCO PISTIL, TITANIUM SALUTE, GLITTER RING W/RED & GREEN
CROSSETIE SCATIER, PINK LEMON GRASS GREEN MIXED DAHLIA, FLOWER WAVE BOWTIE W/BLUE
RING, BROCADE CROWN EIGHT CHRYS WITH STROBE PISTIL, WATER LILY RED BUTTERFLIES, RED/GREEN
STAR SWIMMING IN SILVER GLITTERING PEONY, COLOR PINWHEEL, BLUE CROSSETTEOCTOPUS CHRYS,
SILVER STROBE RED FISH, PEACOCK SPREAD WINGS, WHITE WAVE CROSSETTE,SILVER WHIRL W/PURPLE
CRACKLING CROSSETTE,SATURN RING TO CRACKLING TIME RAIN CROWN TO GREEN, RAINBOW,
CRACKLING SPIDER BROCADE BLUE RING, RED GOLD WHEEl, SPRING FLOWER, GOLDEN WAVE RED
MUSHROOM, RED/GREEN BIG WASP, CHERRY PISTIL RED SWIMMING DRAGON, SPECIAL GOLDEN PALM
TREE, BLUE CHRYS GLITTERING PISTIL KALEIDOSCOPE, EIGHT FLOWER CHRYS, RED WAVE TO GLITTERING
BUTTERFLY, CRACKLING TRACER W/REPORT, WHITE STROBE TO REPORT, PINK RED/GREEN GRASS
CROSSETTE, BLUE PEONY CRACKLING WILLOW RED CROSSETTE, IRON TREE RING RED SCATTERING,
GOLD FLASHING CORN, OCTOPUS W/BLUE PISTIL, SATURN CHERRY OUTSIDE CHRYSRING, RED FEATHER
SHELL, RED GliTIERING PISTIL WAVE COCONUT RING, THOUSANDS OF CRACKLING, THOUSANDS OF
COLORS, FIVE TIME DELIGHT, PEONY W/PISTIL, THOUSANDS OF RINGS, SPIDER W/PISTIL, COLOR
CHANGING CHRYS W/COLOR PISTIL, CRACKLING WILLOW, SPINNING RINGS, BOWTIE RINGS, COLOR
CHANGING BROCADE, WHIRLING FLOWERS, GLiTIERING STARS.

MANUFACTURER: FLOWER KING, JINSHENG, DANCING CHINA EXPLOSIVE CLASSIFICATION: 1.3G

TOTAL 511 SHELLS: 192

6" ASSORTED SHELLS:



SILVER COCONUT TO THOUSANDS OF BROCADE CROWN, SATURN RING TO CRACKLETIME RAIN CROWN
TO GREEN, STAINED GLASS COLOR CHANGING PISTIL, RING TO STROBE PISTIL STAINED GLASS, DIADEM
CHRYS TO PURPLE COVER DIADEM CHRYS TO GREEN RING, PURPLE TAIL COlOR FALLING LEAVES,
SPRING FLOWER, STAINED GLASS BROCADE CROWN BLUE CROSSETTE,GLITTERING CHRYS BLUE
KALEIDOSCOPE TO REPORT, THREE CROSS RING W/PISTIL, GREEN CHRYS/WILLOW TO SILVER CROWN
RING, BROCADE CROWN WATERFALL, SILVER CROWN EIGHT ANGLE RED FALLING LEAVES, SATURN RING
DARK PEONY, COlOR SWIMMING STARS W/CHERRY FLOWER PISTIL, SILVER COCONUT TO GLITTERING
PISTIL ORANGE DAHLIA, BLUE PEONY SIX ANGLE CHRYS, COLOR SPIRAL TO STROBE WILLOW, RED WAVE
TO GLITTERING BUTTERFLY W /TAIL, PINK LEMON SEA BLUE GREEN GRASS DAHLIA, THREE STAGE
CRACKLING CASCADE, THOUSANDS OF TWO TIME SILVER COCONUT, COLOR PINWHEEL PATTERN SHELL,
OCTOPUS WITH BLUE PISTILS, GREEN STROBE RING W/RED GREEN TO GLITTERING CROSSETTESCATTER,
PURPLE TAIL TO TITANIUM SALUTE, TIME RAIN PISTIL RED COCONUT TO CROSSETTE,COLOR BEES,
THOUSANDS OF RED/GREEN WAVE, CRACKLE TO 1000 CRACKLING, SEA BLUE TAIL TO THOUSANDS OF
BROCADE CROWN, ROSY FLOWER TO RED SILVER TWO TIME SCATTERING, SPECIAL GOlD PALM TREE,
BLUE CHRYS TO BRIGHT WilLOW RING, HAPPY VOICE THUNDER RAIN, RED OCTOPUS TO CHRYSTO
CHERRY, RED TO BLUE WAVE, SATURN RINGS, BLUE AND GOlDEN W/BROCADE RING, RED/BLUE/WHITE
CHRYS, BROCADE CROWN OCTOPUS CHRYS, FALLING LEAVES, GOLDEN SPIDER, GLITTERING SILVER
WILLOW, DOUBLE SERIESOF STARS, RED GAMB CROWN TO CRACKLING FLOWERS.

MANUFACTURER: FLOWER KING. DANCING CHINA EXPLOSIVE CLASSIFICATION: l.3G

TOTAL 6" SHELLS: 100

8" ASSORTED SHELLS:

8 FLOWER CHRYS, BROCADE CROWN, FINE WILLOW, GREEN PEONY WITH RED CROSSETTEPISTIL, LIGHT
COlOR CROSSETTE, TWO TIME 1000'S SILVER COCONUT, WILLOW TO SILVER CROWN, BROCADE
WATERFALL, BROCADE CROWN TO BLUE PEONY, GOlD SPIDER, BLUE TO RED TO WHITE, RED WAVE TO
BLUE, GREEN PEONY TO GLITTERING BIG WILLOW, WEEPING WILLOW, THOUSANDS OF TITANIUM
SALUTES, WATERFALL W/RED STROBE PISTIL, FALLING LEAVES, COLORFUL SCATTERING.

MANUFACTURER: FLOWER KING, DANCING CHINA EXPLOSIVE CLASSIFICATION: l.3G

TOTAL 8" SHELLS: 24

LENGTH OF BODY OF SHOW: 10 MINUTES

TOTAL SHELLS IN BODY OF SHOW: 1036



GRAND FINALE:

6) 3" 10 SHOT FINALE CHAIN R/W/B/SALUTE FLOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

6) 3" 10 SHOT FINALE CHAIN COLOR PEONY FLOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

6) 3" 10 SHOT FINALE CHAIN SALUTE FLOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

6) 3" 25 SHOT RED/WHITE/BLUE PEONY FLOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

6) 3" 25 SHOT SALUTE'S FLOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

6) 4" 10 SHOT FINALE CHAIN SALUTES flOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

4) 4" 16 SHOT MIXED PEONY flOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

4) 4" 16 SHOT RED/WHITE/BLUE PEONY FLOWER KING, CHINA 1.3G

4) 8" WEEPING WILLOWS DANCING, CHINA 1.3G

TOTAL NUMBER OF SHELLSIN GRAND FINALE: 672 SHOTS

LENGTH OF GRAND FINALE: 8 MINUTES

GRAND TOTAL NUMBER OF SHELLS(INCLUDING OPENING AND GRAND FINALE)

1945 TOTAL SHOTS

TOTAL LENGTH OF SHOW (INCLUDING OPENING AND GRAND FINALE)

24 MINUTES TOTAL SHOW LENGTH NO GAPS LONGER THAN 4 SECONDS

LIBERTY PYROTECHNICS LLCWILL GUARANTEE ALL PRODUCTS IS THE HIGHEST QUALITY AND IF FOR ANY
REASON THAT AFTER THE SHOW IS OVER THERE IS ANY PRODUCT THAT DID NOT SHOOT DURING THE
SHOW WE WILL OFFER A FULL CREDIT PRICE FOR THAT ITEM.

LIBERTY PYROTECHNICS SHElLS ARE MEASURED BY DIAMETER



4:1 (b:LHJl:Jl:J:L LlJ3I:.RTY PYROTECHNICS PAGE 02

I..IIII~I 'I;Y
PYROTECHNICS. LLC

WWW.LlOllnTYPfRO.f:OM

Liberty Pyrotechnics propose to provide a display fireworks show for the

City of McAlester on Wednesday, July 4th 2012. This display will contain
all shells and cakes as listed on the attached bid proposals.

Liberty Pyrotechnics will provide a complete turnkey display with a
minimum show length of 24 minutes for the total price of Thirteen
Thousand Four Hundred Ninety Five Dollars ($13,495.00). This price
includes all fireworks materials, transportation, personnel, insurance,
permits/licenses, and taxes and clean up fees for an elaborate fireworks

display.

If you agree to let our firm provide this show, we will offer you the
following guarantee. Upon completion of the display show. if we have
failed to meet your expectations. we will credit you 10% ($1349.50).
This guarantee of satisfaction has never been offered in our local area
by any display company.

Thank you for considering us for your fireworks display in 2012.

lktr;t
jl Scott Wheeler

President of operations

1916 Crane Drive. Joplin, MO 64804
Ph: 417..&25-3171_ Fx: 417-621..0002. scott@lIbertypyro.com
•

mailto:scott@lIbertypyro.com


McAlester City Council

AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date:

Department:

Prepared By:

Date Prepared:

Item Number:

TourismlExpo

Jerry Lynn Wilson Account Code:

Budgeted Amount:

Exhibits:

$14,000.00April 13, 2012

Subject
Consider, and act upon, an Agreement for the 2012 Fireworks Display scheduled for July 4t

•

Recommendation
Approve and sign agreement for the 2012 Firework Display with Liberty Pyrotechnics, LLC in the amount of
$13,495.00. Liberty is the lowest bidder and provides nearly twice the number of shots to be fired.

Discussion
We received three bids for the July 4t1 Firework Show, all companies provide liability insurance and provide
good references.

1) Liberty Pyrotechnics, LLC bid is for $13,495.00 providing 1945 total shots to be fired.

2) Hance Pyrotechnics bid is for $13,500.00 providing a total of 1058 shots to be fired.

3) Rainbow Fireworks bid is for $13,995.00 providing a total of 1058 shots to be fired.

Approved By
Initial Date

Department Head

City Manager

Page 1 of2



l.IIJI~It't'"
PYB01'ECRNICSj LLC

WWW.I.IBItRTl.PIRO.COM

Contract for Service

This contract IS entered into this 1ihday of April 2012 by Liberty Pyrotechnics.
1916 Crane Drive. Newton County, Joplin MO 64804, telephone 417~825-3171,
Designated herein as the "Seller", and tile City of McAlester designated as "Buyer"

Seller will deliver to Buyer fireworks on july 4"" 2012 and/or will make necessary substitutions
Of equal or greater value. Seller agrees to perform the fireworks display safely and in accordance
With such Federal, State. and local laws that might be applicable.

Seller agrees that they are to check the display area after the presentation of the fireworks
display for C111y "duds" or other material that miglit not have ignited. Any such material
Found shall be disposed of as required by all Federal, State and Local rules and regulations or
As is the standard practice of Seller

Buyer will furnish the minimum safety distance required per NFPA 1'123. In no case shall
Spectators be allowed closer than 70 feet per shells diameter Buyer will provide adequate
monitoring to maintain these distance factors. Buyer also agrees to have adequate fire protection
available on location of the display.

It is agreed and understood that Buyer will pay the purchase price of $13.495.00 per display, plus
sales tax if applicable, with the option to Increase tile amount of the fireworks display. The buyer
will pay 50% of the total price on the date this contract is signed. The remainder is to be paid
within ten days following the presentation of the display. In the event of a delay, buyer agrees to
pay an additional cost no more than $200.00 per day for security. Seller will arrange for security.
In case of cancellation deposit is non-refundable.

Buyer acknowledges and agrees that any balance past due is SUbject to a finance charge of 1.5%
per month. which is an annual percentage of 18%, applied to the balance due after specified
payment due dates above. The parties acknowledge and agree that any legal action commenced
regarding this contract or collection shall be brought in the Circuit Court of Jasper County,
Missouri. and that Missouri law shall govern the determination of rights, responsibilities and
remedies. Buyer shall further be entirely responsible for any attorney fees and court cost Incurred
by Seller in ~nforcing its rights under this contract and to collect any unpaid balance,

LIBERTY PYROTECHNICS, LLC City of McAlester

::~
/I .

BUYER

BY:--~---------

1916 Crane Drive. Joplin, MO64804
Ph: 417-825-3171. Fx: 417-821-0002. scott@lIbertypyro.com

mailto:scott@lIbertypyro.com


INC.

Office 620-663-7714
1-888-886-1008

Fax 1-800-884-1218
Email: info@fireworks-display.com

Website: www.fireworks-display.com
Steve & Peggy Showalter

76 Plum Avenue Inman, KS 67546ATF # 5-KS-1 13-51- 2J-00621

April 5, 2012

City of McAlester
Attn: Jerry Lynn Wilson
P.O. Box 578
McAlester, OK 74502

RE: 2012 Fireworks 8id

Here is our proposal for the City of McAlester July 4,2012 Fireworks Celebration:

Item Description No. of Shells
Aerial Shells

3" Shells

3"3A Specialty Color Shells w/6 salutes 72
3" 3D Premium Color Shells wino salutes 72
3" 3H Deluxe Color Shells wino salutes 72
3" 3K Assorted Color Shells wino salutes 72
3"TC4 Assorted Color Chained Shells (12 Ch.) 120

408 total 3" shells

4" Shells
4"48 Assorted Color Shells wl1 salute 36
4"4C Premium Color Shells wino salutes 36
4"4E Deluxe Color Shells wl1 salute 36
4"4F Assorted Color Shells wl1 salute 36
4"4G Specialty Color Shells wino salutes 36
4"4H Premium Color Shells wl1 salute 36
4" CH-5 Assorted Color Chained Shells (12 Ch.) 60

276 total 4" shells

5" Shells
5" DAN#3 Deluxe Color Shells wino salutes 24
5"5A Premium Color Shells wino salutes 24
5" 58 Specialty Color Shells wino salutes 24
5"5C Deluxe Color Shells wino salutes 24
5" 50 Assorted Color Shells wino salutes 24
5" CH-5 Assorted Color Chained Shells (12 Ch.) 60

180 total 5" shells

6" Shells
6"6A Deluxe Color Shells wino salutes 30
6"68 Premium Color Shells wino salutes 30
6"60 Deluxe Color Shells wino salutes 36
6"6E Specialty Color Shells wino salutes 30
6"6F Specialty Color Shells wino salutes 30

156 total 6" shells

mailto:info@fireworks-display.com
http://www.fireworks-display.com


8"8A
8" DAN#1
8" DAN#2
8" DAN#3
8" DAN#4

10"
10"
10"
10"
10"
10"
10"
10"
10"
10"
10"
10"

8" Shells
Specialty Color Shells
Specialty Color Shells
Premium Color Shells
Deluxe Color Shells
Assorted Color Shells

10" Shells.
Brocade Crown
Brocade Crown wlThousands of Crackling Flowers
Color Changing Peony wlThousands of Salutes
Color Changing Chrys to Brocade Ring
Crossette wlThousands of Strobe
Golden Willow w/Crackling Flowers
Golden Spider wiReports
Golden Kamuro to Blue
Red Chrysanthemum w/Scattering
Silver Strobe Willow
Three Layer Chrysanthemum
Variegated Octopus Chrysanthemum

6
6
6
6
2

26 total 8" shells

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

12 total Long Duration 10" shells

Total Break Count: 1.058

The total cost will be $13,995.00. This includes a certified trained operator, all equipment, transportation
to the site, debris cleanup, 2,000,000.00 General Liability Insurance to cover spectators from any
accident or injury as a result of a firework, as well as a Workman's Comp Insurance Policy for all
shooters from any accident or injury sustained as a result from the shooting of the fireworks. This will
allow a rain date or cancellation by the Authority Having Jurisdiction (AHJ) per NFP 1123.

Please call me at 620-921-0513, if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Steve Showalter
President
Rainbow Fireworks, Inc.



Office 620-663-7714
1-888-886-1008
1-800-884-1218

info@fireworks-display.com
www.fireworks-display.com

A TF # 5-KS-113-51- 2J-00621
INC.

Fax
Email

Website

Steve & Peggy Showalter
76 Plum Avenue Inman, KS 67546

FIREWORKS PRODUCTION CONTRA.CT

This contract is entered into this _ day of April, 2012 by and between Rainbow Fireworks, Inc. and
Stephen A. Showalter, President, designated herein as the "SELLER" and CITY OF McALESTER, designated
herein as the ''PURCHASER'' for One Class "B" Fireworks Production to be held on the 4th day of July, 2012.

YES 0' SELLER will secure, prepare, and deliver said fireworks as outlined, or will make necessary substitutions of equal or
greater value.

YES 0' SELLER will include the services of a Pyrotechnic Operator (shooter) to take charge of, set up, and fire the display,
along with such help as he deems necessary to perform the fireworks display safely, and in accordance with such Federal,
State or Local laws that might be applied.

YES 0" SELLER agrees that the Operator and Assistant(s) are to check the display area after the presentation of the fireworks
display for any "duds" or other material which might not have ignited. Any suchmaterial, found by any otherperson other
than the Operator, should be left untouched, mark the location, and call the operator for proper disposal.

YES 0" SELLER will include a CERTIFICATE OF LJABILITY INSURANCE POLICY of $2,000,000 aggregatecoverage.
YES 0' PURCHASER will furnish the secured minimum safety distances established by the SELLER after an on-site inspection

ofthe proposed firing location.
YES 0" PURCHASER will provide adequate police protection and/or other adequate security to maintain these distances.
YES 0" PURCHASER also agrees to have a fire truck available on location during the display.

ONE (1) CLASS "BOO FIREWORKS PRODUCTION has been agreed upon by PURCHASER AND SELLER in the sum
of Thirteen Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety-Five Dollars and no/100 cents ($ 13,995.00). It is agreed and
understood that the PURCHASER will pay to the SELLER twenty-five percent (25%) of the show cost deposit in the sum
of Three Thousand Four Hundred Ninety-Eight Dollars and Seventy-Five cents ($ 3,498.75 ) to be paid with the
submitting of the signed contract. It is also agreed and understood that the PURCHASER will pay to the SELLER the
balance of Ten Thousand Four Hundred Ninety-Six Dollars and Twenty-Five cents ($ 10.496.25) within ten (10)
days after the date of the display. -

In the event of inclement weather or other adverse condition, so as to cause postponement of the display, it is agreed and
understood that the PURCHASER will notify the SELLER regarding the postponement date, normally the following
night. If PURCHASER will not re-schedule the display and completely cancels the display, the PURCHASER agrees to
pay the SELLER twenty-five percent (25%) of the cost of the display, Three Thousand Four Hundred Ninety-Eigbt
Dollars and Seventy-Five cents ($ 3,498.75 ).

Witness whereat: we have caused our signatures to be affixed to this document, on this day of
_____ -', 2012.

SELLER: PURCHASER:

RAINBOW FIREWORKS, Inc. CITY OF McALESTER

By: _
Authorized Agent

By: -----------------Authorized Agent

mailto:info@fireworks-display.com
http://www.fireworks-display.com


Date:
IJUly 4th Fireworks Display 13 February 2012

FROM TO

Hance Pyrotechnics Name City of McAlester
201 Remington Place Add POBox 578
Tahlequah, Oklahoma 74464 City McAlester, OK74502
918-458-1758 Phone 918-423-9300 City Hall
sales@hancefireworks.com
www.hancefireworks.com Contact Jerry Lynn 918-420-3976

Loc: SE Expo

Item Description Units/ Units Total Price ShotCou Extended
Aerial SheHs case Ordered Weight Each Amount

3" SheHs
3" A Assorted Shells wi tails 72 432 259.20 $ 4.25 432 $ 1,836.00
3" CH-I0 Assorted Chains Shells (10) 5\10\6C 120 72.00 $ 4.75 120 $ 570.00

552
4" Shells

4" A Assorted Shells wi tails 36 144 158.40 $ 7.25 144 $ 1,044.00
4" CH-5 Assorted Chains Shells (5) 6\5\30 60 66.00 $ 7.94 60 $ 476.40

204
5" Shells

5" A Assorted Shells wi tails 24 96 211.20 $ 12.95 96 $ 1,243.20
5" CH-5 Assorted Chains Shells (5) 4\5\20 60 132.00 $ 13.95 60 $ 837.00

156
6" Shells

6" A Assorted Shells wi tails 9 126 461.16 $ 21.95 126 $ 2,765.70
126

8" SheHs
8" B Assorted Shells wi tails 4 16 101.12 $ 51.19 16 $ 819.04

16
10" Shells

10" B Deluxe Shells wi tails 4 4 132.00 $ 135.00 4 $ 540.00
4

1058
Total Shot Count 10S8

Shot Count

mailto:sales@hancefireworks.com
http://www.hancefireworks.com


Total Weight 2,651.08
Product Total $

$
10% $

$
10% $

NetOrder $

Net Items
Supplies, E match, Wire, Quick match 900
Insurance Fee $1,000,000.00
Shipping and Handling
Shooters Fees

10,131.34
475.00

1,350.00
193.66

1,350.00
13,500.00

Total of 1058 shots in Display

Electronic fired Show

l~uthorized SignatureIx



· .

Hance Pyrotechnics
201 Remington Place

Tahlequah, Oklahoma 74464
918-456-3971 458-1758

www.hancefireworks.com
sales@hancefireworks.com

AGREEMENT FOR FIREWORKS DISPLAY

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 13th day of February 2012, by and between
Hance Pyrotechnics, whose principal place of business is Tahlequah, Oklahoma, sometimes hereinafter
referred to as Seller, and City of McAlester, of PO Box 578 McAlester, OK 74502 sometimes hereinafter
referred to as Purchaser,
WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Hance Pyrotechnics, was the successful bidder for a pyrotechnic display (hereafter
"fireworks display") to be performed and displayed on July 4th, 2012 with a rain date of July 5th

, for
Client, and

WHEREAS, Hance Pyrotechnics is to perform the fireworks display in a manner consistent with
the highest degree of care with respect to the safety of viewers and improvements located in the area where
the fireworks will be set off, and

WHEREAS, in exchange for signing this contract, Hance Pyrotechnics shall be entitled to a
payment of the successfully bid amount of $13,500.00, inclusive of tax, payable as hereafter provided.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follow:
1. Seller's responsibilities with respect to fireworks display: Seller agrees to provide all

necessary fireworks; fireworks display materials, and the personnel necessary to perform the fireworks
display. Seller shall take all steps reasonably necessary to safeguard the improvements or other property in
the area of the display other than the issues for which Purchaser is responsible. Seller shall provide
qualified pyrotechnicians who will deliver, set up, execute and take down the fireworks display. The
pyrotechnicians shall conduct a search ofthe grounds after the display in an effort to locate and dispose of
any unexploded fireworks. The scope and extent of such search shall be dependent upon the weather
conditions, time and the completion of the display, etc. Seller shall comply with all local, state, and federal
guidelines pertaining to the storing and displaying of fireworks, and obtain all necessary permits and the
Purchaser will be responsible for the cost thereof.

2. Purchaser's responsibilities with respect to fireworks display: Purchaser agrees to (a) provide a
sufficient area for the display, (b) provide protection of the display area to prevent unrestricted access by
unauthorized persons by a means it shall determine is adequately designed for that purpose, (c) arrange
adequate police or other protection to prevent spectators from entering the display area, administer proper
crowd control, parking supervision, etc., and (d) arrange fire protection and emergency medical care for the
health and safety of spectators and the public, and provide cleanup for the display site.

3. Compensation to Seller: Purchaser shall pay to Seller the amount of $13,500.00. The sum
shall be paid to Seller with 50% down as a non refundable deposit upon signing the contract, and
remaining amount due on or before the contracted date of the display.

4. Weather, election to postpone: The parties understand that weather may prevent the
ability to perform the fireworks display. In the event inclement weather is present on the day the display is
scheduled to occur, the event may be postponed by mutual agreement by the parties. The fireworks display
shall not be performed in the event any government body or agency with authority in regard to the

Fireworks display shall direct, in writing or otherwise, that the display should not occur. The event will
Page 10f2

http://www.hancefireworks.com
mailto:sales@hancefireworks.com


then be rescheduled by mutual agreement by the parties to the rain date within the calendar year and The
Purchaser agrees to pay an additional cost of not more than $200.00 per day, but is limited to not more that
3 days, for security Seller will arrange for said security.

Should the event be moved to another date or a new location within the calendar year Purchaser
agrees to pay Seller an additional fee equal to: 10% for a postponement notice of 6-1° days before contract
date, 15% for a postponement notice of 1-5 days before contract date, and 20% of the contracted amount to
cover the cost of display equipment, crews, and the dismantling of the fireworks display but only if
postponed on the contracted date. Purchaser also agrees to pay all permit and insurance fees that have and
will occur with the postponement.

S. Insurance: Seller is required to provide at its expense liability insurance coverage to cover
liability in the amount of$I,OOO,OOO.OOassociated with the fireworks display. Such coverage shall name
Purchaser as an additional insured.

6. Liability:
a. Performance: Seller shall not be liable for any faulty performance of equipment

or products that could not reasonably have been discovered prior to the commencement of the fireworks
display. Should conditions arise that the fireworks display is recommended by the Seller to be rescheduled
due to the above conditions, a reschedule date will be within the calendar year acceptable to both parties for
the balance of the fireworks display. Seller shall use its best efforts to ensure that the display will proceed
as planned and Seller will secure, prepare and deliver said fireworks and/or will make necessary
substitutions of equal or greater value.

b. Harm to third parties or property: Seller shall not be liable for harm to any
Spectators, third parties, or improvements to property within the vicinity of the fireworks display area and
that Purchaser will do everything possible to keep the fireworks display area clear of all Spectators, third
parties, and improvements to property. Seller covenants that it will use its best efforts to avoid any such
harm pursuant to the foregoing section.

7. Past due accounts: Purchaser shall be responsible for any balance that is not paid at the time
it becomes due and shall bear interest at a rate of I 3/4% per month compounded daily and for any and all
collection cost, court cost, attorneys fees and all cost pertaining to the collection of payments, filings,
processing, correspondence and fees for personnel and collection companies in the collection of payment.

8. No partnership or joint venture: The parties agree that Seller is a subcontractor and that
there is no partnership or joint venture between the parties. The manner and means of providing the display
is left to the sole discretion of Seller.

9. Equipment: Seller shall supply all necessary equipment and mortars for the fireworks
display, and are the sole property of Hance Pyrotechnics.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed this __ day of :,2012.

Hance Pyrotechnics
Neil Hance

By
Title

Seller Purchaser

Hance Pyrotechnics
201 Remington Place Tahlequah, OK 74464 (918-456-3971) (458-1758)

www.hancefireworks.comsales@hancefireworks.com
Page 2 of2

mailto:www.hancefireworks.comsales@hancefireworks.com


Certificate of Jneurance
111114 Issue Dat$: 5/1/2012

PRObUCER THiS CI::fnlFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF

Deborah Merlino INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON

Combined Specialti@s International, Inc.
THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTlJ=/CATE DOES NO'
AMEND, EXTEND OR LATER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED

205 San Marin Drive, Suite 5 BY THE POLICIES BELOW.

Novato, California 94945 .
INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE

rNsURED
INSURE:R A: Underwriters, Iloyd's London

Liberty Pyrotechnics, LLC
1916 Crane Driv~ INSURER 8:
Joplin, MO 64804 INSURERC; .

INSURER D:
coveRAGES
THISISTO CERTlfYrHATTJ-lEPOLICIESOFINSURANCELISTEDBELOWNAve a'EN 18SUEDTOTHENMlec>INSUREDABOIIEFORTNl' PERIODINDICATED.NO'!WTHSTANDINGANTREQUIIlEMENT.TERMDRCDl.QlTIoNOF
ANYOONTRAc'rOl'!oTHERDOCUMENTWITHt\EB;pECTTO1MlICHTHlSceRTifiCATE MAYBEISSUEDORMAYPERTAfI. THEIMsUlwlC.EAfFOilDED SYTHEPoLICIESDEBCRIBEDMl;t\INIS SUBJECTTOALLTKo TERMS,
EXCWSIONSANl),CONDITIONSOFSUCHPQlICIESINCLUDINe.BUTNf,>TUMITEOTOTHOBEFOLLQlMNQ,UMITBSHOWNMAYHAVEBEENREDUCED5'( PAIDClAIMS,ADDITION/\!,COt>lOlTIONSANDEXC;lU.,ONB,1)THE
INSURANCeEII1DENCEDSYTfflS Ci!RTIFiCATE18UASIUrv INSURANcEONLY.IT ISNOTA 80NOORANYFORNOF SUFlm AGAlN8TWHICHSOMll!oNEOTHERTHAN~NSUf\ED'MAYASSERTA CLAIMoR BRINGANYACTION.
SlillJEoT TOPOUCYTERMS,CONI)jT/ONS,DEFINITIONSAND EXCLUSIONSTHEINSURAN<;;EONLYINDEMNIFIESAN INsUREDA<lAlNSTceRTAINLEGALLIABILITY.2)Tl1/!INSURANCEODESNOTcolIER ClAIMSFORBDOll'r
lNiURY OR PROPERTYDAMA"EOFTHENAMED1NSUR~()'5SHOOTER/B)ASSlsTANr(') oil ANYOTHERPERSON(slINCLUOINGANYVOLUNTEER(S)PARTICIPATINGIN#/VWAY INANYOISPtAYORSPECIIILEFPEC1
PERFOilMEDOR EXeOUTEDBYTHENAMEDINsullff:>. ~) COVERAGEDOESNOTAPPI.YTOCLAIMSFORaOOILYINJURYORPROI'EFl'l'r llAMAGEARISINGour of THEINSURED'SFAILURETOFOLLOWNFPAOR OTHER
APPUCIIBLEReQlJl~EMENT8.LAWSORRECo/<llMENOATI'ONS,INCLUDINGTHoSERELATlNGTOpost DI'l>UY ORSPECIALEFF'~cTSEARCHESORCLEANUP.

CO TYi='E OF INSURANCE POLlCY NUMBER POLICY E:FFfCTlVE POLICY EXPiRATION UMlTS
LTR DATE: (DD/MMNY) PAlE (DD/MMIYY)

A Gl':NERAL LlABILIIY CS}-998530·11 10/21/2011 10/2112012 EACH ACCIDENT $1,000,000
CLAIMS MADE

MEDICAL EXP (any ens petsQnl $5,000
FIRE LEGAL LIABILITY $50,000
GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
PRODUCTS-COMP/OPS AGG $1,000,000

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

ANY AUTO
(I;;~chaccident)

ANY OwNED AUTO aODILY INJURY (Per P~on)SCHI'!DULED AUTOS
HIRED AV1'OS BODILY INJURY (Per Ac,ldenl)NON-OwNED AUTOS

P~OPERTY DAMAGE
(PerpBraon)

EXCEqS LIABIlITY EACH ACCIDENT •
FOLLOVlilNG FORM

.
AGGREGATE

WORKERS COMPENSATION WCSTATUTORY o'tHER LIMITS
AND
EMPLOYERS' ~IABIUTY E.L. EACH ACCIDeNT

E.L DfsEASE-EA EMPOyr:;R -
E.L. DISEASE·POLICY LIMIT

OTHER

ClJ:SCRIPTlON OF OPEflATIONS/LOCATIONSNEHIChI'61EXCLUSIONS AOOED BY ENDORSEMENT/SPECIAL PROVISIONS

City of. McAlester is Additional Insured as respects the July 4, 2012 (RD: July 6, 2012) 1,3G FireWorKs Display at Expo Center

.

CERTIFICA 1"E HOLDER c;:A~LLA'I1ON
f~~k.;rJ~lt'rs'i1oWo\U!~o~h!1WB...~~Sl'~~~1o~1r·l~~~~fi"m~~~blfo

City of McAlester. ~~~~~~#i~,;~W.~~%0J!~~.m1~~~~lM1'C8ENOoDI,I/MTlotfOR LIABILITYOf ANYJaN'OlJPON

P.O.Box578
McAlester, OK '74502

. ~Pt. ~ •
'll rHn~I'1;. I\/~

tlill't0 39'i1d SDINHD310~Ad Al~3HIl lBB13Tl9LTP



/
/

~
LIBERTY PYROTECHNICS, LLC. PROUDLY PRESENTS .....

SOME OF OUR SATISFIED CUSTOMERS

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS

HANK DICKERSON 940-565-3339

KIWANIS CLUB OF DENTON, TEXAS

VIRGINIA HAMMERLE 940-387-6323

CITY OF JOPLIN, MO

DALE BROOKS 417-624-0820 EXT.307

CITY OF TEXARKANA, TEXAS

CHRIS BLACK 903-798-3994

CITY OF GROVE, OKLAHOMA

DEBBIE BOTTOROFF 918-786-8798 EXT.120



SAINT SIMONS ISLA.ND GLYNN COUNTY, GEORGIA

KAY YOUNG 912-554-7135

,CITYOF BRECKENRIDGE, TEXAS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Sf;lARON MENDOZA 254-559-2301

CITY OF PEACHTREE CITY, GEORGIA

DAVE WILLIAMSON 770-631-2091

THIS is A PARTIAL LIST OF OUR SATISFIED CUSTOMERS iF YOU FEELYOU NEED MORE PLEASELET US KNOW AND
WE WILL GIVE YOU A COMPLETE LIST OF ALL OUR SHOWS FROM THE YEARS PAST



McAlester City Council
AGENDA REPORT

May 8, 2012 Item Number: 4Meeting Date:

Department:

Prepared By:

Date Prepared:

Public Works-Engineering

John C. Modzelewski, PE Account Code:

Budgeted Amount:

Exhibits:

02-5973302

Apri130,2012 $24,800

8

Subject
Consider, and act upon, an Agreement for Engineering Services with Meshek & Associates, PLC for the analysis of the
upper 640 acres of the Tributary C drainage basin of Sandy Creek.

Recommendation
Motion to approve authorizing the Mayor to sign an Agreement for Engineering Services with Meshek &
Associates, PLC for the analysis of the upper 640 acres of the Tributary C drainage basin of Sandy Creek.

Discussion
This agreement will allow Meshek & Associates PLC to provide engineering services for the drainage study of the Sandy
Creek Tributary C (Basin Wide) Drainage Study. This is commonly known as the 9th & Illinois study area. This Master
Drainage Plan Study area includes approximately 640 acres upstream of South Avenue. This project will develop a
hydrology model, detailed channel hydraulics with floodplain analysis and storm sewer analysis. The Professional
Services Fee for this study will not exceed $$24,800. This Agreement has been reviewed by the City Attorney.

Attachments:
1) Agreement for Engineering Services - Sandy Creek Upper TRlB C Drainage Study
2) Attachment A - Project Description
3) Master Drainage Plan Study Areas Map
4) Attachment B - Studyscope of Services
5) Attachment C - Responsibilities of the City
6) Attachment D - Study Compensation
7) Attachment E - 2012 Billing Rate Sheet
8) Attachment F - Schedule

Approved By
Initial
JCM

Date
04/30112Department Head

City Manager P. Stasiak 04/30/12



AGREEMENT
FOR

ENGINEERING SERVICES
SANDY CREEK UPPER TRIB C DRAINAGE STUDY

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this __ day of , 2012 between the
City of McAlester, Oklahoma, a Municipal Corporation of Oklahoma, hereinafter referred to
as CITY, and Meshek & Associates, PLC hereinafter referred to as ENGINEERj

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, CITY intends acquire professional engineering services necessary for the
analysis of the upper 640 acres of the Tributary C drainage basin of Sandy Creek, hereinafter
referred to as the PROJECTj and,

WHEREAS, CITY requires certain professional services in connection with the PROJECT,
including the development of an updated hydrology model, detailed open channel
hydraulics with floodplain analysis, and storm sewer analysis, hereinafter referred to as the
SERVICESj and,

WHEREAS, ENGINEER, is prepared to provide such SERVICESj

WHEREAS, funding is available for the PROJECT through _

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises contained herein, the parties hereto
agree as follows:

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION. The scope of the PROJECT is described in Attachment A,
PROTECTDESCRIPTION, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference as
part of this AGREEMENT.

2. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BYENGINEER. ENGINEER shall perform the
SERVICES described in Attachment B, SCOPE OF SERVICES,which is attached
hereto and incorporated by reference as part of this AGREEMENT.

3. CITY'S RESPONSIBILITIES. CITY shall be responsible for all matters described in
Attachment C, RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CITY, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference as part of this AGREEMENT.

4. COMPENSATION. CITY shall pay ENGINEER in accordance with Attachment 0,
COMPENSA TION, and further described in Attachment E, BILLING RATE SHEET,
which are attached hereto and incorporated by reference as part of this
AGREEMENT.

5. SCHEDULE. ENGINEER shall perform the SERVICESdescribed in Attachment B,
SCOPE OF SERVICES, in accordance with the schedule set forth in Attachment F,
SCHEDULE, attached hereto and incorporated by reference as part of this
AGREEMENT.

6. STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE. ENGINEER shall perform the SERVICES
undertaken in a manner consistent with the prevailing accepted standard for similar
services with respect to projects of comparable function and complexity and with the
applicable laws and regulations published and in effect at the time of performance of



the SERVICES.The PROJECT shall be designed and engineered in a good and
workmanlike manner and in strict accordance with this AGREEMENT. All
engineering work shall be performed by or under the supervision of Professional
Engineers licensed in the State of Oklahoma, and properly qualified to perform such
engineering services, which qualification shall be subject to review by CITY.Other
than the obligation of the ENGINEER to perform in accordance with the foregoing
standards, no warranty, either express or implied, shall apply to the SERVICESto be
performed by the ENGINEER pursuant to this AGREEMENT or the suitability of
ENGINEER'S work product.

7. LIMITATION OF RESPONSIBILITY.

7.1. ENGINEER shall not be responsible for construction means, methods,
techniques, sequences, procedures, or safety precautions and programs in
connection with the PROJECT.

7.2. The presence of ENGINEER's personnel at a construction site is for the
purpose of providing to the CITYa greater degree of confidence that the
completed construction work will conform generally to the construction
documents and that the integrity of the design concept as reflected in the
construction documents has been implemented and preserved by the
construction contractor(s).

7.3. In soils, foundation, groundwater, and other subsurface investigations, the
actual characteristics may vary significantly between successive test points
and sample intervals and at locations other than where observations,
exploration, and investigations have been made. Because of the inherent
uncertainties in subsurface evaluations, changed or unanticipated
underground conditions may occur that could affect total PROJECT cost
and/ or execution. These conditions and cost/execution effects are not the
responsibility of ENGINEER.

7.4. Record drawings will be prepared, in part, on the basis of information
compiled and furnished by others, and may not always represent the exact
location, type of various components, or exact manner in which the PROJECT
was finally constructed. ENGINEER is not responsible for any errors or
omissions in the information from others that is incorporated into the record
drawings.

7.5. ENGINEER's deliverables, including record drawings, are limited to the
sealed and signed hard copies. Computer-generated drawing files furnished
by ENGINEER are for CITY or others' convenience. Any conclusions or
information derived or obtained from these files will be at user's sale risk.

8. OPINIONS OF COST AND SCHEDULE.

8.1. Since ENGINEER has no control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment,
or services furnished by others, or over contractors', subcontractors', or
vendors' methods of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or
market conditions, ENGINEER's cost estimates shall be made on the basis of
qualifications and experience as a Professional Engineer.

2



8.2. Since ENGINEER has no control over the resources provided by others to
meet construction contract schedules, ENGINEER's forecast schedules shall
be made on the basis of qualifications and experience as a Professional
Engineer.

9. LIABILITYAND INDEMNIFICA nON.

9.1. ENGINEER shall defend and indemnify CITY from and against legal liability
for damages arising out of the performance of the SERVICESfor CITY,
including but not limited to any claims, costs, attorney fees, or other expenses
of whatever nature where such liability is caused by the negligent act, error,
or omission of ENGINEER, or any person or organization for whom
ENGINEER is legally liable. Nothing in this paragraph shall make the
ENGINEER liable for any damages caused by the CITYor any other
contractor or consultant of the CITY.

9.2. ENGINEER shall not be liable to CITYfor any special, indirect or
consequential damages, such as, but not limited to, loss of revenue, or loss of
anticipated profits.

10. CONTRACTOR INDEMNIFICATION AND CLAIMS.

10.1. CITY agrees to include in all construction contracts the provisions of Articles
7.1, and 7.2, and provisions providing contractor indemnification of CITY
and ENGINEER for contractor's negligence.

10.2. CITY shall require construction contractor(s) to name CITYand ENGINEER
as additional insureds on the contractor's general liability insurance policy.

11. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. In performance of the SERVICES,ENGINEER shall
comply with applicable regulatory requirements including federal, state, and local
laws, rules, regulations, orders, codes, criteria and standards. ENGINEER shall
procure the permits, certificates, and licenses necessary to allow ENGINEER to
perform the SERVICES. ENGINEER shall not be responsible for procuring permits,
certificates, and licenses required for any construction unless such responsibilities
are specifically assigned to ENGINEER in Attachment B,SCOPE OF SERVICES.

12. INSURANCE.

12.1. During the performance of the SERVICESunder this AGREEMENT,
ENGINEER shall maintain the following insurance:

12.1.1. General Liability Insurance with bodily injury limits of not less than
$1,000,000for each occurrence and not less than $1,000,000in the aggregate,
and with property damage limits of not less than $100,000for each
occurrence and not less than $100,000 in the aggregate.

12.1.2. Automobile Liability Insurance with bodily injury limits of not less
than $1,000,000for each person and not less than $1,000,000for each accident
and with property damage limits of not less than $100,000for each accident.

3



12.1.3. Worker's Compensation Insurance in accordance with statutory
requirements and Employers' Liability Insurance with limits of not less than
$100,000 for each occurrence.

12.1.4. Errors and Omissions Insurance to remain in effect during the
PROJECT and the term of any legal liability. Errors and Omissions coverage
to be for a minimum of $1,000,000, deductibles subject to approval.

12.2. ENGINEER shall furnish CITY certificates of insurance which shall include a
provision that such insurance shall not be canceled without at least 30 days
written notice to the CITY.

13. OWNERSHIP AND REUSE OF DOCUMENTS.

13.1. All documents, including original drawings, estimates, specifications, field
notes and data shall become and remain the property of the CITY.

13.2. CITY'S reuse of such documents without written verification or adaptation
by ENGINEER for the specific purpose intended shall be at CITY's risk.

14. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT.

14.1. The obligation to continue SERVICESunder this AGREEMENT may be
terminated by either party upon fifteen days written notice in the event of
substantial failure by the other party to perform in accordance with the terms
hereof through no fault of the terminating party.

14.2. CITY shall have the right to terminate this AGREEMENT, or suspend
performance thereof, for CITY's convenience upon written notice to
ENGINEER; and ENGINEER shall terminate or suspend performance of
SERVICES on a schedule acceptable to CITY. In the event of termination or
suspension for CITY'S convenience, CITY shall pay ENGINEER for all
SERVICES performed to the date of termination in accordance with
provisions of Attachment D, COMPENSATION. Upon restart of a suspended
project, ENGINEER's contract price and schedule shall be equitably adjusted.

15. NOTICE.

Any notice, demand, or request required by or made pursuant to this AGREEMENT
shall be deemed properly made if personally delivered in writing or deposited in the
United States mail, postage prepaid, to the address specified below.

To ENGINEER: MESHEK & ASSOCIATES, PLC
1437 S. Boulder Ave.
Suite 1080
Tulsa, OK 74119
Attention: W. Brandon Claborn, PE, CFM

To CITY: CITY OF McALESTER, OKLAHOMA
P.O. Box 578
McAlester, OK 74502
Attention: Cliff Pitner, CFM

4



15.1. Nothing contained in this Article shall be construed to restrict the
transmission of routine communications between representatives of
ENGINEER and CITY.

16. UNCONTROLLABLE FORCES. Neither CITY nor ENGINEER shall be considered to
be in default of this AGREEMENT if delays in or failure of performance shall be due
to forces which are beyond the control of the parties; including, but not limited to:
fire, flood, earthquakes, storms, lightning, epidemic, war, riot, civil disturbance,
sabotage; inability to procure permits, licenses, or authorizations from any state,
local, or federal agency or person for any of the supplies, materials, accesses, or
services required to be provided by either CITY or ENGINEER under this
AGREEMENT; strikes, work slowdowns or other labor disturbances, and judicial
restraint.

17. SEVERABILITY. If any portion of this AGREEMENT shall be construed by a court
of competent jurisdiction as unenforceable, such portion shall be severed herefrom,
and the balance of this AGREEMENT shall remain in full force and effect.

18. INTEGRATION AND MODIFICATION. This AGREEMENT includes Attachments
A, B, C, D, E and F, and represents the entire and integrated AGREEMENT between
the parties; and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements
pertaining to the SCOPE OF SERVICES herein, either written or oral. CITY may
make or approve changes within the general SCOPE OF SERVICES in this
AGREEMENT. If such changes affect ENGINEER's cost of or time required for
performance of the services, an equitable adjustment wilI be made through an
amendment to this AGREEMENT. This AGREEMENT may be amended only by
written instrument signed by each of the Parties.

19. DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCEDURE. In the event of a dispute between the
ENGINEER and the CITY over the interpretation or application of the terms of this
AGREEMENT, the matter shall be referred to the City's Director of Public Works for
resolution. If the Director of Public Works is unable to resolve the dispute, the matter
shall be referred to the City Manager for resolution. Regardless of these procedures,
neither party shall be precluded from exercising any rights, privileges or
opportunities permitted by law to resolve any dispute.

20. ASSIGNMENT. ENGINEER shall not assign its obligations undertaken pursuant to
this AGREEMENT, provided that nothing contained in this paragraph shall prevent
ENGINEER from employing such independent consultants, associates, and
subcontractors as ENGINEER may deem appropriate to assist ENGINEER in the
performance of the SERVICES hereunder.

21. APPROVAL. It is understood and agreed that all work performed under this
AGREEMENT shall be subject to inspection and approval by the Public Works
Department of the City of McAlester, and any plans or specifications not meeting the
terms set forth in this AGREEMENT wiII be replaced or corrected at the sale expense
of the ENGINEER. The ENGINEER wiII meet with the City staff initially and
monthly thereafter and wiII be available for public meetings and! or City of
McAlester presentations.

5



22. KEY PERSONNEL. In performance of the SERVICES hereunder, ENGINEER has
designated Brandon Claborn as Project Manager for the PROJECT. ENGINEER
agrees that no change will be made in the assignment of this position without prior
approval of CITY.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this AGREEMENT in multiple copies
on the respective dates herein below reflected to be effective on the date executed by the
Mayor of the City of McAlester.

Meshek & Associates, PLC

(~t f< N\t'z,~)e-
JanVl<.. Meshek, PE, CFM

Principal Engineer

Date: 04/25/2012

APPROVED: CITY OF McALESTER, OKLAHOMA

City Clerk Mayor

Date ---------------

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

6



AGREEMENT
FOR

ENGINEERING SERVICES
SANDY CREEK UPPER TRIB C DRAINAGE STUDY

Project Description
Attachment A

SCOPE OF PROJECT. The PROJECT shall consist of the analysis of the upper 640 acres of
the Tributary C drainage basin of Sandy Creek as shown in Exhibit 1. This includes the
development of an updated hydrology model, detailed open channel hydraulics with
floodplain analysis and storm sewer analysis.

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES ATTACHMENT ADOCX A-1



Exhibit 1 - Master Drainage Plan Study Areas o

Miles

0.1 0.2

City of McAlester

o Sections.-.-.
l._.1 City Limits

MDP Study Basin

COAL
COUNTY

t
Legend

PUSHMATAHA
COUNTY

MESHE



AGREEMENT
FOR

ENGINEERING SERVICES
SANDY CREEK UPPER TRIS C DRAINAGE STUDYSCOPE OF SERVICES

ATTACHMENT B

The services to be performed by the ENGINEER, Meshek & Associates, PLC, under this
AGREEMENT will consist of assistance to the City of McAlester with the improvement of certain
drainage structures to mitigate drainage problems in the study area. Further, it is understood and
agreed that the date of beginning, rate of progress, and the time of completion of the work to be done
hereunder are essential provisions of this AGREEMENT; and it is further understood and agreed that
the work embraced in this AGREEMENT shall commence upon execution of this AGREEMENT and
receipt of Notice to Proceed. All work must be complete within 90 days of acceptance of the Notice
to Proceed.

B.I. Basic Services of ENGINEER. The basic services of the ENGINEER shall include,
but are not limited to the following tasks:

B.l.l. Basin Wide Drainage Study for Tributary C of Sandy Creek Upstream of South
Avenue (approximately 640 acres)

a. Obtain Base Data from the City (contours, survey data, storm sewer and utility
data)

b. Combine Known Data and Establish Base Files
c. Develop Existing Hydrology HEC-HMS Model for the Basin
d. Develop Existing Hydraulic HEC-RAS Model for the Basin
e. Develop Existing Storm Sewer Model in Known Problem Areas
f. Define Problem Areas With Input from City Staff
g. Analyze Alternatives for Each Problem Area (minimum of two, maximum of

three)
h. Prepare a Report with Recommendations Including Conceptual Plans and Cost

Estimates

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES ATTACHMENT BDOCX B-1



AGREEMENT
FOR

ENGINEERING SERVICES
SANDY CREEK UPPER TRIB C DRAINAGE STUDY

Responsibilities of the City
Attachment C

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CITY. The CITY agrees:

Cl Reports, Records, etc. To furnish, as required by the work, and not at expense to the
ENGINEER:

Cl.l Records, reports, studies, plans, drawings, and other data available in the
files of the CITY that may be useful in the work involved under this
AGREEMENT.

Cl.2 ENGINEER will reasonably rely upon the accuracy, timeliness, and
completeness of the information provided by CITY.

C2 Access. To provide access to public and private property when required in
performance of ENGINEER's services.

C3 Staff Assistance. Designate in writing a person to act as its representative in respect
to the work to be performed under this AGREEMENT, and such person shall have
complete authority to transmit instructions, receive information, interpret and define
CITY's policies and decisions with respect to materials, equipment, elements and
systems pertinent to the services covered by this AGREEMENT.

C3.l Furnish staff assistance in locating, both horizontally and vertically, existing
CITY owned utilities and in expediting their relocation as described in
Attachment B. Further, CITY will furnish assistance as required in obtaining
locations of other utilities, including" potholing".

C3.2 Provide access to CITY property and staff as needed to develop the
Conceptual Design Report.

C4 Review. Examine all studies, reports, sketches, estimates, specifications, drawings,
proposals and other documents presented by ENGINEER and render in writing
decisions pertaining thereto within a reasonable time so as not to delay the services
of ENGINEER.

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES ATTACHMENT C.DOCX C-1



AGREEMENT
FOR

ENGINEERING SERVICES
SANDY CREEK UPPER TRIS C DRAINAGE STUDYCompensation

Attachment D

COMPENSATION.The CITYagrees to pay, as compensation for services set forth
in Attachment B, the following fees, payable monthly as each Phase of the work
progresses; and within 30 calendar days of receipt of invoice. ENGINEER shall
submit monthly invoices based upon actual hours or work, invoiced according the
Rate Schedule provided in Attachment E, completed at the time of billing. Invoices
shall be accompanied by such documentation as the CITYmay require in
substantiation of the amount billed.

D.l Total Compensation.

D.l.l For the work under this project, Attachment B,the total maximum
billing including direct costs and subconsultant services is Twenty-
four Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($24,800.00),
which total amount shall not be exceeded without further written
authorization by the CITY.The hourly rate schedule is included in
Attachment E of this Agreement. Compensation will be paid for actual
hours worked. A detailed breakdown of hours and tasks is included in
Attachment D-l.

D.2 Subconsultants and Other Professional Associates. Services of
subcontractors and other professionals shall be compensated for at
actual cost if required.

D.3 Other Direct Costs.

D.3.1 Travel and subsistence shall be compensated for at actual cost. Local
travel by personal or firm automobile shall be compensated for at $0.51
per mile or current governmental rate.

D.3.2 Printing expenses shall be reimbursed as shown in Attachment E.

D.3.3 Any other direct costs shall be compensated for at actual cost.

D.4 Additional Services.Unless otherwise provided for in any accepted
and authorized proposal for additional services, such services shall be
compensated for on the same basis as provided for in D.2 and D3.

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES ATTACHMENT D.DOCX D.1



D.S

D.S.l

D.6

D.6.1

D.6.2

D.6.3

Terminated Services. If this AGREEMENT is terminated,
ENGINEER shall be paid for services performed to the effective date of
termination as follows:

For hourly services as presented in Attachment E.

Conditions of Payment.

Progress payments shall be made in proportion to services rendered
and expenses incurred as indicated within this AGREEMENT and
shall be due and owing within thirty days of ENGINEER's submittal of
his progress payment invoices.

If CITY fails to make payments due ENGINEER within sixty days of
the submittal of any progress payment invoice, ENGINEER may, after
giving fifteen days written notice to CITY,suspend services under this
AGREEMENT.

If the PROJECT is delayed, or if ENGINEER's services for the
PROJECT are delayed or suspended for more than ninety days for
reasons beyond ENGINEER's control, ENGINEER may, after giving
fifteen days written notice to CITY,request renegotiation of
compensation.

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES ATTACHMENT OOOCX 0-2



AGREEMENT
FOR

ENGINEERING SERVICES
SANDY CREEK UPPER TRIS C DRAINAGE STUDY

2012 Billing Rate Sheet
Attachment E

Hourly Rates For: Meshek & Associates, PLC:

E.I The billing rates will be as follows:

Project Principal II
Project Principal
Project Manager
Senior Project Engineer
Junior Project Engineer
Engineer Intern
Engineering Technician
Engineering Designer
CAD Technician
Construction Manager
Construction Inspector
Planning and ROW Specialist$
Survey Crew Chief
Survey Technician
GIS Project Manager
GIS Specialist III
GIS Specialist II
GIS Specialist I
GIS Analyst
Clerical

$165/hour
$160/hour
$150/hour
$135/hour
$I05/hour
$ 90/hour
$ SO/hour
$ 90/hour
$ SO/hour
$ SO/hour
$ 60/hour
I05/hour
$ 90/hour
$ 45/hour
$125/hour
$ 115/hour
$ 90/hour
$ S5/hour
$55/hour
$60/hour

E.2 Travel Expense:

Total mileage traveled for field and office visits x $O.5I/mile or current government
rate.

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES ATTACHMENT E.DOCX E.1



E.3 Reproduction costs:

E.3.1 In-house reproduction:

S-1/2"xll" black/white $ O.OS/each
S-1/2"xll" color $ O.15/each
ll"x1?" black/white $ O.20/each
11"xl7" color $ O.35/each
22" x 34" black/white $ 3.00/each
22" x 34" color $ 10.00/each
Black and White Plots $ 1S.00/each
Color Plot $ 2S.00/each

E.3.2 Outside reproduction - At Cost plus 15%

EA Miscellaneous expenses and sub-consultant fees: At Cost plus 5%

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES ATTACHMENT EDOCX E-2



AGREEMENT
FOR

ENGINEERING SERVICES
SANDY CREEK UPPER TRIS C DRAINAGE STUDY

Attachment F

Shcedule

F.I Upon acceptance of a notice to proceed, a final report and electronic copies of data
will be submitted to the City within 90 days.

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES ATTACHMENT FDOCX F-1



Council Chambers
Municipal Building
April 24, 2012

The McAlester Airport Authority met in a Regular session on Thursday, April 24, 2012,
at 6:00 P.M. after proper notice and agenda was posted April 20, 2012.

Present:
Absent:
Presiding:

Robert Karr, Buddy Garvin, Weldon Smith, Travis Read & Steve Harrison
Sam Mason
Steve Harrison, Chairman

A motion was made by Mr. Read and seconded by Mr. Smith to approve the following:

• Approval of the Minutes from the April 10, 2012 Regular Meeting of the
McAlester Airport Authority. (Cora Middleton, Ciry Clerk)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item C, regarding claims ending
April 17, 2012. (Toni Ervin, ChiifFinancialOfficer) in the amount of $1,113.94.

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 0, to ratify an indefinite
remote deposit service agreement between the First National Bank and City of
McAlester to provide certain electronic capture services, specifically remote
deposit capture. (peterJ. Stasiak, Ciry Manager)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item Q, to ratify a two (2) year
letter of engagement for actuarial services between the City of McAlester and
Apex Global Partners. (peterJ. Stasiak, Ciry Manager)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item T, to ratify a ninety-nine (99)
year Lease of Real Property between the City of McAlester and DLI McAlester
LLC for a DEA Field Office on Airport Road. (peterJ. Stasiak, Ciry Manager)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item W, ratify an indefinite period
for a Facilities Space Agreement between the City of McAlester and Oklahoma
Department of Environmental Quality for the Air Quality Monitoring Site located
at the Manager's Airport Control Tower Building. (peterJ. Stasiak, Ciry Manager)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 2, an Ordinance amending
Ordinance No. 2392 which established the budget for fiscal year 2011-2012;
repealing all conflicting ordinances; providing for a severability clause; and
declaring an emergency. (Toni Ervin, ChiifFinancialOfficer)



• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 10, a Resolution to adopt the
Capital Improvement Program 201212013-2016/2017. (peter]. Stasiak, Cz!y Manager)

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Trustees Karr, Garvin, Smith, Read, & Chairman Harrison
NAY: None

Chairman Harrison declared the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the Authority, Mr. Read moved for the
meeting to be adjourned, seconded by Mr. Smith. There was no discussion and the vote
was taken as follows:

AYE: Trustees Karr, Garvin, Smith, Read, & Chairman Harrison
NAY: None

Chairman Harrison declared the motion carried.

ATTEST: Steve Harrison, Chairman

Cora Middleton, Secretary

2



Council Chambers
Municipal Building
April 24, 2012

The McAlester Public Works Authority met in a Regular session on Thursday, April 24,2012, at
6:00 P.M. after proper notice and agenda was posted April 20, 2012.

Present:
Absent:
Presiding:

Weldon Smith, Travis Read, Robert Karr, Buddy Garvin & Steve Harrison
Sam Mason
Steve Harrison, Chairman

A motion was made by Mr. Garvin and seconded by Mr. Smith to approve the following:

• Approval of the Minutes from the April 10 , 2012 Regular Meeting of the McAlester
Public Works Authority (Cora Middleton, Ciry Clerk)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item C, regarding claims ending April 17,
2012. (Toni Ervin, ChiifFinancialOJlicer) in the amount of$108,536.07.

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item D, Authorize the Mayor to sign a
Resolution directing filing and notification for the publication of biennial supplements to
the McAlester City Code of 1972. (Cora Middleton, Ciry Clerk)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item E, Ratify a One (1) year State
Contract SW403 between City of McAlester and SimplexGrinnell in the amount of
$4,118 for maintenance and annual testing of Fire Alarm System in City Hall. (peter J.
Stasiak, Ciry Manager)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item F, Ratify a one (1) year Contract
between the City of McAlester and Z-Bird Vending for Full Service Vending. (peter J.
Stasiak, Ciry Manager)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item K, to ratify a five (5) year lease-
purchase agreement between the City of McAlester and Welch State Bank for a John
Deere 41OJ Backhoe. (peterJ. Stasiak, Ciry Manager)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 0, Ratify an indefinite remote deposit
service agreement between the First National Bank and City of McAlester to provide
certain electronic capture services, specifically remote deposit capture. (peter J. Stasiak,
Ciry Manager)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item Q, to ratify a two (2) year letter of
engagement for actuarial services between the City of McAlester and Apex Global
Partners. (peterJ. Stasiak, CiryManager)



• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 2, an Ordinance amending Ordinance
No. 2392 which established the budget for fiscal year 2011-2012; repealing all
conflicting ordinances; providing for a severability clause; and declaring an emergency.
(Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 7, a quote from AT&T for the
upgrade of existing data and equipment in the E-911 Dispatch Center, utilizing the
current E-911 Grant. (Jim Lyles, Police Chief)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 9, an Agreement for Engineering
Services with Meshek & Associates, PLC for the design of drainage improvements
design at the intersection of Mallard Lane and Flamingo Road. (John C. Modzelewski, PE,
City Engineer and Public Works Director)

• Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 10, a Resolution to adopt the Capital
Improvement Program 2012/2013-2016/2017. (peterJ. Stasiak, City Manager)

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Trustees Smith, Read, Karr, Garvin & Chairman Harrison
NAY: None

Chairman Harrison declared the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the Authority, Mr. Garvin moved for the meeting
to be adjourned, seconded by Mr. Smith.

There was no discussion and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Trustees Smith, Read, Karr, Garvin & Chairman Harrison
NAY: None

Chairman Harrison declared the motion carried.

Steve Harrison, Chairman

ATTEST:

Cora Middleton, Secretary

2


	Agenda City Council Regular Session, May 8, 2012

	Item A, Minutes City Council Regular Session, April 10, 2012

	Item B, Minutes City Council Special Session, April 13, 2012

	Item C, Claims from April 18, 2012 thru May 1, 2012

	Item D, Ratify Lease 131 with
 FNB 
	Item E, Ratify Lease 134 with FNB

	Item 1, Budget amendment FY2012-2012

	Item 2, Preliminary Annual Operating Budget for FY2012-2013

	Item 3, Fireworks Display

	Item 4, Engineering Services

	Minutes McAlester Airport Authority Regular Session, April 24, 2012

	Minutes McAlester Public Works Authority Regular Session, April 24, 2012


